Town Clerk’s Time Stamp
received & posted:

-TOWN OF LAKEVILLE
M E ETI N G P OSTI N G 48-hr notice effective
& AGENDA when time stanped

Notice of every meeting of a [ocal public body must be filed and time-stamped with the Town Clerk’s Office at least 48 hours prior fo such meeting
(excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays) and posted thereafter in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meefing Law, MGL 30A
§18-22 {Ch. 28-2009). Suck notice shali contain a listing of topics the Chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed at the meeting,

Name of Board or Committee: Conservation Commission
Date & Time of Meeting: February 27, 2024 @ 7pm
Location of Meeting: Lakeville Police Station

323 Bedford St.
Clerk/Board Member posting notice: Lori Canedy

Cancelled/Postponed to: (circle one)

Clerk/Board Member Cancelling/Postponing:

A GENDA

Please ask if anyone is recording the meeting and announce that LakeCam is taping (If present).

1. 310 Kenneth Welch Drive - Notice of Intent (SE192-891) Goddard Consulting - increase parking and wetland
replication. Continued from 1/23/24 meeting.

2. 9 Cross Street - Notice of Intent (SE192-002) - Zenith Consulting Engineers - new single-family dwelling, septic
system, well, grading, lot clearing, utilities, driveway crossing, and replication area. Continued from 1/23/24
mesting.

3. 2 Bedford Street - Nofice of Intent (SE192-910) - Zenith Consulting Engineers - new contractor bay facility,
Continued from 1/23/24 meeting.

4. 45 Island Rd - Notice of intent - Zenith Consulting Engineers - septic upgrade

5. Crooked Lane - Notice of Intent - Foresight Engineering - Consfruction of a single-family home within buffer zone
of a cranberry beg.

6. 1 Mona Street - Request for Determination of Applicability. Chapter 81 license.

7. Meeting Minutes - Approve meeting minutes from November 14, 2023 and November 28, 2023.

8. Discussion - Commission Members

Please be aware that this agenda is subject to change. If other issues requiring immediate attention of the
Conservation Commission arise after the posting of this agenda, they may be addressed at this meeting.



Lori Canedy

From: SERO_NOI®MassMail.state.ma.us

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 2.02 PM |
To: billbachantbuilders@comcast.net; whitney. meclees@mass.gov; nyles@zcellc.com
Cc: sero_noi@state.ma,us; Conservation; Lori Canedy; sero_noi@state.ma.us

Subject: MassDEP NOI File Number

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY & ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
SOUTHEAST REGIONAL OFFICE
20 RIVERSIDE DRIVE, LAKEVILLE, MA 02347 508-946-2700
Date: 02/21/2024 © Municipality LAKEVILLE

RE: NOTIFICATION OF WETLANDS PROTECTION ACT FILE NUMBER

The Department of Environmental Protection has received a Notice of Intent filed in accordance with the Wetlands
Protection Act (M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40}):

Applicant BILL BACHANT BUILDERS

9 TYLER AVENUE,EAST WAREHAM Owner
MA Address

Locus 15 ISLAND ROAD** , LAKEVILLE MA

Address

This project has been assigned the following file # : SE 192-0913
ISSUANCE OF A FILE NUMBER INDICATES ONLY COMPLETENESS OF SUBMITTAL, NOT APPROVAL OF APPLICATION
Although a file # is being issuad, please note the following:

Regards,
for MassDEP,

(508}-946-2774
Whitney.McClees@mass.gov




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands issDEP Filo Number

' WPA Form 3 - NOtice Of lntent Document 1ransaction Number

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 Lakeville
CityfTown

Important:
when fiing ot A+ General information

forms on the

computer, use : : . : : o,
only the tab key 1, Project Location (Note: electronic filers will click on button to locate project site):

tc‘:""s‘g:'egg‘l‘;)t 15 Island Road Lakeville 02347
use the return a. Street Address :‘;C:;t:g :\;{: g 70d57'306"26p Code
key. . . !
Latitude and Longitude: 4 Latiude o, Longltude
041/001 Q27
f. Assessors Map/Plat Number g. Parcel /Lot Number
2. Applicant:
William Bachant
a. First Name b. Last Name
Note: Bill Bachant Builders
Before ¢. Organization
completing this
form consult 9 Tyler Ave
your local d. Street Address
Conservation East Wareham - MA 02538
?Of::giisstﬂ a. Clty/Town f. State g. Zlp Code
L= i . .
o icipa) bylaw 774-263-3134 billbachantbuilders@comeast.net
or ordinance. h. Phone Number i, Fax Number |- Email Address
3. Property owner (required if different from applicant). [[] Check if more than one owner
a. First Name b. Last Name

¢. Organization

d. Street Address

e, City/Town f. State 9. Zip Code

h. Phone Number i, Fax Number |- Emall address

4, Representative (If any).

Nyles Zager

8, Flrst Name b, Last Name

Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC

¢. Company

3 Main Street

d. Street Address

Lakeville MA 02347

2. City/Town f, State g. Zlp Code

508-947-4208 nyles@zcelic.com
h. Phone Number i. Fax Number }. Emall addrass

5. Total WPA Fee Paid (from NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Formj:

$110.00 $42.50 $67.50 + $75.00
a, Total Fee Paid b. State Fee Paid ¢. City/Town Fes Paid

wpaform3.doc » rev. 12/4/2023 Page 1 of ¢




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands WiassDEP Fi& Numiber

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent N —
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville

Clty/Town

A. General Information (continued)

6. General Project Description:

The installation of a new advanced treatment septic system and the decommissioning of the existing
septic system within 100' of a wetland and within flood zone AE-57

7a. Project Type Checklist: (Limited Project Types see Section A, 7h.)

1. [ Single Family Home 2. [] Residential Subdivision
3. [] Commercial/industrial 4. 7] DockiPier
5. [ Utlities 6. [l Coastal engineering Structure

7. [0 Agriculture (e.g., cranberries, forestry) 8. [ Transportation

9. X Other

7b. Is any portion of the proposed activity eligible to be treated as a fimited project {including Ecological
Restoration Limited Project) subject to 310 CMR 10.24 (coastal) or 310 CMR 10.53 (inland)?

.00 Yes [ No If yes, describe which limited project applies to this project. (See 310 CMR

' 10.24 and 10.53 for a complete list and description of limited project types)

2. Limited Project Type

If the proposed activity is eligible to be treated as an Ecological Restoration Limited Project (310
CMR10.24{8), 310 CMR 10.53(4)), complete and attach Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited
Project Checklist and Signed Certification.

8. Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for:

Plymouth

a, County b. Certificate # (If registered land)
58329 313

¢. Book d. Page Number

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent)

1. [[] Buffer Zone Only — Check if the project is located only in the Buffer Zone of a Bordering
Vegetated Wetland, Inland Bank, or Coastal Resource Area.

2. [ Inland Resource Areas (see 310 CMR 10.54-10.58; if not applicable, go to Section B.3,
Coastal Resource Areas).

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and any supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of aiternative project design or location.

wpaform3.doc + rev. 12/4/2023 Page 2 of 9




For alf projects
affecting other
Resource Areas,
please attach a
narrative
explaining how
the resource
area wWas
delineated.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands ViaseDER Fiie Number

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent Document Transaction Number

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
CltyfTown

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont’d)

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alleration Proposed Replacement {if any)
a.[] Bank 1. linear feet 2. linear feat
b.[] Bordering Vegetated
Wetland 1. square feet 2. square feet
¢.[] Land Under
; 1, square feet 2. square feet
Waterbodies and ° 4 '
Waterways 3. cuble yards dredged
Resource Areg Size of Proposed Alteratlon Proposed Replacement (If any)
d. Bordering Land 30 30
Subject to Fiooding 1. square feet 2. square feet
10 10
3. cubic feet of fiood storage lost 4, cublo feet replaced
e. [} Isolated Land
Subject to Flooding 1. square foet
2. cubic fast of flood slorage lost 3, cubic feet replaced
f D Riverfront Area 1. Name of Walerway (if available) - specify coastal or inland

2. Width of Riverfront Area (check one}:
[] 25 ft. - Designated Densely Developed Areas only
[J 100 tt. - New agricultural projects only
[ 200 ft. - Ali other projects

3. Total area of Riverfront Area on the site of the proposed project: square feet

4, Proposed alteration of the Riverfront Area.

a. lotal square feet b. sguare fest within 100 ft. ¢. square feat batwaen 100 f. and 200 ft.

5. Has an alternatives analysis been done and is it attached to this NOI? [] Yes[] No
6. Was the lot where the activity is proposed created prior to August 1, 19967 [ Yes[] No
3. [ Coastal Resource Areas: (See 310 CMR 10.26-10.35)

Note: for coastal riverfront areas, please complete Section B.2.£. above.

wpaform3.doc » rev. 12/4/2023 Page 3 of 9




Online Users:
Include your
docurnent
fransaction
number
{provided on
your recelpt
page) with all
supplementary
Information you
submit to the
Departmeant.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NsER e Nuwher
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent D
. ocument Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont'd)

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any)
a. [ ] Designated Port Areas Indicate size under Lang Under the Ocean, below

5.1 Land Under the Ocean T square fast

2. cubie yards dredged

o.[] Barrler Beach Indicate size under Coastal Beaches and/or Coastal Dunes below
d.[1  Coastal Beaches 1. square feet 2. cuble yards beath nourlshment
8. D Coastal Dunes 1. squars faet 2. cublc yards dune nourishment
Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any)
f. [} Coastal Banks TireatTent
g. L] Rocky intertidal
Shores 1. square fest
. D Sait Marshes 1, square feet 2, sq f restoration, rehab., creation
i. [ Land Under Salt
Ponds 1. squars feet

2, cubie yards dredged
.. 1 Land Containing

Sheillfish 1. square feet
k.1 FishRuns Indicate size under Coastal Banks, inland Bank, Land Under the
Qcean, andfor inland Land Under Waterbodies and Waterways,
above

1. cublc yards dredged
L0  Land Subject to
Coastal Storm Flowage 1. square feet

4. [ Restoration/Enhancement
If the project is for the purpose of restoring or enhancing a wetland rescurce area in addition to the
square footage that has been entered in Section B.2.b or B.3.h above, please enter the additional
amount here.

a. square feet of BVW b. square faet of Salt Marsh

5. [] Project Involves Stream Crossings

a. number of new stream crossings b. number of replacement stream crossings

wpalorm3.doc » rev, 12/4/2023 Page 4 of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands WiossDEP Filo Number

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢, 131, §40 Lakeville
CilyfTown

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements

{1 This Is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section C and
complete Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited Project Checklists — Required Actions
(310 CMR 10.11).

Streamlined Massachusetts Endangered Species Act/Wetlands Protection Act Review

1. s any portion of the proposed project located in Estimated Habitat of Rare Wildlife as indicated on
the most recent Estimated Habitat Map of State-Listed Rare Wetland Wildlife published by the Natural
Heritage and Endangered Species Program (NHESP)? To view habitat maps, see the Massachusetts
Natural Heritage Atlas or go to http://maps.massdis.state ma.us/PR| EST HAB/viewer.htm.

allYes X No if yes, include proof of mailing or hand delivery of NOI to:

Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program
Division of Fisheries and Wildlife

1 Rabbit Hill Road

8/2021
b. Date of map Westhorough, MA 01581

If yes, the project is also subject to Massachusetts Endangered Specles Act (MESA) review (321
CMR 10.18). To qualify for a streamlined, 30-day, MESA/Wetlands Protection Act review, please
complete Section C.1.¢, and include requested materials with this Notice of intent (NOI); OR complete
Section C.2.f, if applicable. If MESA supplemental information is not Included with the NOI, by
completing Section 1 of this form, the NHESP will require a separate MESA filing which may take up
to 80 days to review (unless noted exceptions in Section 2 apply, see below).

¢. Submit Supplemental Information for Endangered Species Review'

1. [} Percentage/acreage of property to be altered:

{a) within wetland Resource Area Cercentage/acreage

{b) outside Resource Area CerGeniagaaciaage

2. [] Assessor's Map or right-of-way plan of site

2. [ Project plans for entire project site, including wetland resource areas and areas outside of
wetlands jurisdiction, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and proposed
tree/vegetation clearing line, and clearly demarcated limits of work **

@[] Project description (including description of impacts outside of wetiand resource area &
buffer zone)

(y 1 Photographs representative of the site

* Some projects not in Estimated Habitat may be located In Priority Habitat, and require NHESP review (see hitps://www mass.qgov/ma:
endangered-specles-act-mesa-ragulatory-review).
Priority Habitat includes habitat for state-listed plants and strictly upland species not protected by the Wetlands Protection Act.

* MESA projects may not be segmented (321 CMR 10.16). The applicant must disclose full development plans even if such plans are
not required as part of the Notice of intent process.
wpaform3.dooc + rev, 12/4/2023 Page 5 of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEF:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands WidssDEP File Number

WPA Form 3 - NOtice Of Intent Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville

Clty/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont’d)

@] MESA filing fee (fee information available at hitps://www.mass.gov/how-to/how-to-file-for-
a-mesa-project-review).

Make check payable to "Commonwealith of Massachusetts - NHESP” and mail to NHESP at
above address

Projects altering 10 or more acres of land, also su;Jmit.'

@] Vegetation cover type map of site

@] Project plans showing Priority & Estimated Habitat boundaries
H OR Check One of the Following

1.3 Projectis exempt from MESA review.
Attach applicant letter indicating which MESA exemption applies. (See 321 CMR 10.14,
hiips:/iwww.mass.gov/service-details/exemptions-from-review-for-profectsactivities-in-
prlority-habitat: the NO! must stit be sent to NHESP if the project is within estimated
habitat pursuant to 310 CMR 10.37 and 10.569.)

2.1 Separate MESA review ongoing. a. NHESP Tracking # b, Date submitied fo NHESP

3a.[] Separate MESA review completed,
Include copy of NHESP "no Take" determination or valld Conservation & Management

Permit with approved plan.

3. For coastal projects only, is any portion of the proposed project located below the mean high water
line or in a fish run?

a. [XI Not applicable — project is in infand resource areaonly  ».[] Yes [ No

If yes, include proof of mailing, hand delivery, or electronic delivery of NOI to either:

South Shore - Bourne to Rhode Island border, and North Shore - Plymouth to New Hampshire border:
the Cape & Islands:

Divislon of Marine Fisherles - Division of Marine Fisheries -

Southeast Marine Fisheries Station North Shore Office

Altn: Environmental Reviewer Atin: Environmental Reviewer

836 South Rodney French Blvd. 30 Emerson Avenue

New Bedford, MA 02744 Gloucester, MA 01930

Email: dmf.envreview-south@mass.qov Email: dmf.envreview-north@mass.qov

Also if yes, the project may require a Chapter 91 license. For ¢coastal towns in the Northeast Region,
please contact MassDEP’s Boston Office. For coastal towns in the Southeast Region, please contact
MassDEP’s Southeast Reglonal Office.

c.[] Isthis an aquaculture project? d.01 Yes [ No
If yes, Include a copy of the Division of Marine Fisheries Certification Letter (M.G.L. ¢. 130, § 67).

wpaform3.doc « rev. 12/4/2023 Page 6 of 8




Online Users:
Include your
document
{ransaction
number
(provided on
your recelpt
page} with all
supplementary
Information you
submit to the
Dapartment.

wpaform3.doc + rev. 12/4/2023

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

MassDEP File Number

Document Transaction Number
Lakeville
City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont'd)

4,

6,

Is any portion of the proposed project within an Area of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC)?

al] Yes [ No If yes, provide name of ACEC (see Instruclions to WFPA Form 3 or MassDEP
' Wabsite for ACEC locations). Note: electronic filers click on Website.

b, ACEC
Is any portlon of the proposed project within an area designated as an Outstanding Resource Water
{ORW) as designated in the Massachusetts Surface Water Quality Standards, 314 CMR 4.00?

a X Yes [ No

Is any portion of the site subject to a Wetlands Restriction Order under the Inland Wetlands
Restriction Act (M.G.L, ¢. 131, § 40A) or the Coastal Wetlands Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 130, § 105)7?

a. [ Yes No

is this project subject to provisions of the MassDEP Stormwater Management Standards?

a.[] Yes. Attach a copy of the Stormwater Report as required by the Stormwater Management
Standards per 310 CMR 10.05(6){(k)-{q) and check If:
1.[]  Applying for Low Impact Development (LID) site design credits (as described in
Stormwater Management Handbook Vol. 2, Chapter 3)

2.1 A portion of the site constitutes redevelopment

3.[] Proprietary BMPs are included in the Stormwater Management System.
b. No. Check why the project is exempt:
1. Single-family house

2.0 Emergency road repair

3.1 Small Residential Subdivision {less than or equal to 4 single-family houses or less than
or equal to 4 units in multi-family housing project) with no discharge to Critical Areas.

Additional Information

This Is a proposal for an Ecolegical Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section D and complete
Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Notice of intent - Minimum Required Documents {310 CMR
10.12).

Applicants must include the following with this Notice of Intent (NOI}, See instructions for details.

Online Users: Attach the document transaction number {provided on your receipt page) for any of
the following Informaticn you submit to the Depariment.

1.0 USGS or other map of the area (along with a narrative description, If necessary) containing
sufficient information for the Conservation Commission and the Department to locate the slte,
(Electronic filers may omit this item.)

2.X]  Plans identifying the location of proposed activities (including activities proposed to serve as a

Bordering Vegetated Wetland [BVW] replication area or other mitigating measure) relative to

the boundaries of each affected resource area.

Page 7 of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands Wi 5EP Eiie Number

WPA Form 3 - NOtice Of Intent Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 L akeville

Cliy/Town

D. Additional Information (contd)

3.[.] Identify the method for BVW and other resource area boundary delineations (MassDEP BVW
Field Data Form(s), Determination of Applicability, Order of Resource Area Delineation, etc.),
and attach documentation of the methadalogy.

4.l List the titles and dates for all plans and other materials submitted with this NOI.
Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Upgrade

a. Plan Title

Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC Jamie L. Bissonnetle, P.E.

b, Prepared By ¢. Signed and Stamped by

1/16/2024 1'=20"

d. Final Revislon Date . Scale

f. Additicnal Plan or Document Title g. Date

5.1 If there is more than one property owner, please attach a list of these property owners not
listed on this form.

6.1 Attach proof of mailing for Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, if needed.
7.1  Attach proof of mailing for Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries, if needed.
8.  Attach NO! Wetland Fee Transmittal Form

o.[] Attach Stormwater Repott, if needed.

E. Fees

1. [T Fee Exempt: No filing fee shall be assessed for projects of any city, town, county, or district
of the Commonwealth, federally recognized Indian tribe housing authority, municipal housing
authority, or the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority.

Applicants must submit the following information (in addition to pages 1 and 2 of the NOI Wetland Fee
Transmittal Form) to confirm fee payment:

5934 2-7-24

2, Municipal Check Number 3, Check date

5935 2-7-24

4, Slate Check Number 5. Check date

Zanith Consuilting Engineers, LLC

6. Payor name on check: First Name 7. Payor name on chack; Last Name

wpaformd.doc ¢ rev, 12/4/2023 Page Bof 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection FProvided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

MaasDEP Flie Number

Document Transaction Number

Lakeville
City/Town

F. Signatures and Submittal Requirements

| hereby certify under the penaities of perjury that the foregoing Notice of Intent and accompanying
plans, documents, and supporting data are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. | understand
that the Conservation Commission will place notification of this Notice in a local newspaper at the
expense of the applicant in accordance with the wetlands regulations, 310 CMR 10.05(5)(a).

| further certify under penalties of perjury that all abutters were notified of this application, pursuant to the
requirements of M.G.L. c. 131, § 40. Notice must be made by Certificate of Malling or in writing by hand
delivery or certified malil (return receipt requested) to all abutters within 100 feet of the property line of the

project location.

wpaform3.doc » rev. 12/4/2023

- = .7-24
~&igRalure of Applcant R RS 3. Dale

3. Slgnature of Proparty Gwner (if different) ' T 4Date

P — 2-7-24
6. Signature of Representative (Il any) 6. Date

For Conservation Commission:

Two copies of the completed Notice of Intent (Farm 3), including supporting plans and doctments,
two coples of the NOI Welland Fee Transmittal Form, and the city/town fee payment, to the
Conservation Commission by certified mail or hand delivery.

For MassDEP:

One copy of the completed Notlce of Intent (Form 3), including supporting plans and documents, one
copy of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and a copy of the state fee payment to the MassDEP
Regional Office (ses Instructions) by certified mait or hand delivery.

Other:

If the applicant has checked the "yes" box In any part of Section C, ltem 3, above, refer to that section
and the {nstructions for additional submlttal requirements.

The original and copies must be sent simuitaneously. Failure by the applicant to send copies in a
timely manner may result in dismissai of tha Notice of Intent.

Page 9 of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

‘ NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢, 131, §40

Important: When A. Applicant Information

filling out forms

on the computer, 4 | ocation of Project.
use only the tab

key to move your 15 Island Road Lakeville
cursor - do not &, Street Address b. CityfTown
use the return
key,

¢. Check number d. Fee amount

2. Applicant Mailing Address:
William Bachant
a. First Name b. Last Name

Bill Bachant Builders
¢. Organization

9 Tyler Avenue

d. Malling Address

East Wareham MA 02638

a. City/Town f. State g. Zlp Code
774-263-3134 billbachantbuilders@comcast.net

h. Phone Number I. Fax Number i. Emait Address

3. Property Owner (if different):

a, First Name b. Last Name

c. Organization

d. Malling Address

e. City/Town f. State ¢. Zip Code

h. Phone Number 1, Fax Number }» Email Address
To calculate B. Fees

fillng fees, refer
1o the category )
fee lst and Fee should be calculated using the following process & worksheet. Please see Instructions before
examples inthe  filling out worksheet.

instructions for

filing out WPA  gtep 1/Type of Activity: Describe each type of activity that will occur in wetland resource area and buffer zone.
Form 3 (Notice of
Intent).

Step 2/Number of Activitles: Identify the number of each type of aclivity.

Step 3lindividual Activity Fee: Identify each activity fee from the six project categories listed in the instructions.
Step 4/Subtotal Activity Fee: Multiply the number of activities (identified in Step 2) times the fee per category
(identified in Step 3) to reach a sublotal fee amount. Note: If any of these activities are In a Riverfront Area in
addition to another Resource Area or the Buffer Zone, the fee per activity should be multiplied by 1.6 and then
added to the subtotal amount.

Step 5/Total Project Fee: Determine the fotal project fee by adding the subtotal amounts from Step 4.

Step 6/Fee Payments: To calculate the state share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and subtract $12.50. To
calculate the city/town share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and add $12.50.

noifaet! doc « Welland Fee Transmittal Form « rev, 10/11 Page {of2



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

B. Fees (continued)

Step 1/Type of Activity Step 2/Number Step Step 4/Subtotal Activity
of Activities 3iindividual Fee
Activity Fee
Cat. 1e Septic System 1 $110.00 $110.00

Step biTotal Project Fee:  $110.00

Step 6/Fee Payments:
. $110.00
Total Profect Fee: a. Tota! Fes from Step &
. $42.50
State share of filing Fee: b. 1/2 Tolal Fes lass $12.50
- 67.50 + $75.00
Cly/Town share of filling Fee: f 172 Total Fos pius $12.50

C. Submittai Requirements

a) Complete pages 1 and 2 and send with a check or money order for the state share of the fee, payable fo
the Commonwealth of Massachuselts.

Department of Enviranmental Protection
Box 4062
Boston, MA 02211

b.) To the Conservation Commisslon: Send the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice cf Intent; a copy of
this form; and the clty/ftown fes payment.

To MassDEP Regional Office (see instructions): Send a copy of the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of
Intent; a copy of this form; and a copy of the state fee payment. (E-filers of Notices of Intent may submit these
electronically.)

nolfest! doc « Wallend Fee Transmiltal Form + rav, 10/11 Page20of 2




[=-BES B WS I N PRI S

Locus: 15 Island Road. in Lakeville, MA
Assessors Map 041 Block 001 Lot 027

Notice of Intent Attachments

USGS Map

Abutters List with Assessors Map
Notification to Abutfers

Massachusetts Natural Heritage Map

Firm Map

Area of Critical Environmental Concern Map
Outstanding Resource Water Map

Copies of Checks




USGS Map




' Lakeview
, Heights

SHEET NAME:

USGS MAP

15 ISLAND ROAD
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

z PROJECT SITE:

CLENT NFO:‘gi L BACHANT BUILDERS
9 TYLER AVENUE, EAST WAREHAM, MA

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
PHONE: (508) 947-4208

Y




Abutters List with Assessors Map







. /;‘9 100 feet Abutters List Report
, %0\ Lakeville, MA

=) Tanuacy 25, 2024
Subjeci Property:
Parcel Number:  041-001-027 Mailing Address: BACHANT WILLIAM
CAMA Number.  041-001.027 9 TYLER AV
Property Address: 15 ISLAND RD WAREHAM, MA 02538
Abutters:
Parcel Number:  032-004-0604D Maillng Address: CLARK SHORES WATER CORF
CAMA Number:  032-004-004D PO BOX 1122
Properly Address: 9 NOOK ST LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Parcel Number: 033003002 ' Maliing Address: COLUCGING ANTHONY & JEANNETTE
CAMA Number: 033-003-002 C/O JEANNETTE TROIANI
Properly Address: COUNTY ST 24 LANGLOIS PINES
N . . LAKEVILLE,MAOZ3T
Parcel Number:  041-001-001 Malling Address: GREEN THOMAS C & DARLENE M
CAMA Number:  041-001-001 46 SHORE AVE
Property Address: 46 SHORE AV LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Parcel Number:  041-001-002 Maillng Address; SABIN ROBERT W
CAMA Number: 041-001-002 44 SHORE AVE
Property Address; 44 SHORE AV LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Parcel Number;  041-001-003 " Malling Address: ROUILLARD STEPHEN &LISA
CAMA Number; 041-001-003 5 BRIAN ROAD
Property Address: 42 SHORE AV NORTON, MA 02766
Parcel Number:  041-001-019 Malling Address: PLACE STEPHEN L & CAROL V
CAMA Number: 041-001-019 STEWART SHERILYNN P & OSTROWSKY
Properly Address: 13 |SLAND RD EDWARD
13 ISLAND RD
L | . LAKEVILLE,MA02347
Parcel Number:  041-001-020 Malling Address: PLACE STEPHEN L & CAROL V
CAMA Number: 041-001-020 STEWART SHERILYNN P & OSTROWSKY
Properly Address: 13 ISLAND RD EDWARD
13 ISLAND RD
_ N . LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Parcel Number:  041-001-021 Malllng Address: CAMPBELL PAUL
CAMA Number:  041-001-021 17 ISLAND RD
Properly Address: 17 ISLAND RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
Parcel Number.  041.001:022 " ‘Maliing Address: CAMPBELL PAUL
CAMA Number:  041-001-022 17 ISLAND RD
Property Address: 17 ISLAND RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

%Hi’ﬂ“ﬁ?&f

www,cab-lech.com
Data shown on his report is provided for planning and Informationat purposes onily. The municipality and CAl Technologies
are not respensibla for any use for other purposes or misuss or misreprasentation of this report.

1/25/2024 Page 1 of 2

Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA




100 feet Abutters List Report

= g Lakevliie, MA
¥eif January 25, 2024

Parcel Number:  041-001-023 Malling Address: NEW ENGLAND ACRES INC

CAMA Number: 041-001-023 11 WEIR ST

Property Address: [SLAND RD TAUNTON, MA 02780

Parcel Number: ~ 041-001-024 ' MallngAddress: BLASIJOHN&LINA
CAMA Number: 041-001-024 13878 FARNESE DRIVE

Property Address: ISLAND RD ESTERO, FL 33028

Parcel Number:  041-001-025 " Malling Address: GRUNDY WAYNE A & CHRISTIE A
CAMA Number:  041-001-025 PO BOX 1161

Property Address: 14 1SLAND RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcel Number: | 04100106 Malling Address: GRUNDY WAYNEA&CHRISTEA

CAMA Number: 041-001-026 PO BOX 1161

Property Address: 14 ISLAND RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcel Number:  041-002-002 " Mailing Address: LOPICCOLO MARY E LOPICCOLO
CAMA Number: 041-002-002 VICTOR

Properly Address: 2 GLEN ST 2 GLEN 8T

Parcel Number:

041-002-003

Mailing Address:

LAKEVILLE, MAGRMT
LOPICCOLO MARY E LOPICCOLO

TAUNTON GITY OF- WATER DEPARTM

CAMA Number:  041-002-003 VICTOR

Properly Address: 2 GLEN ST 2 GLEN 8T
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Parcel Number: 048-001-027 Mailing Address:

CAMA Number:  0(48-001-027 90 INGELL ST

Property Address: LONG POND TAUNTON, MA 02780

1/25/2024

CERTIFIED

To the best of nmy knowledge and with the present recurds on
hand in the Assessor’s Offics, the ubufters appear fo be |
within 100’ (one hunch‘%et) of the appiismt
6Y-00[- 027

Map, Block, Lot of Applicent

125 RY ..

Datn

[ Roard of Assesstry

A

oy

www.cal-tach,com

Dato shown on itds repert is provided for planning and Informational purposes only. The munlclpalily and CAl Tachnologles

are not responsible for any use for olher purposss or misuse or misrapresentation of this report.

Abutters List Report - Lakeville, MA

Page 2 of 2



Notification to Abutters




Notification to Abuiters Under the
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

In accordance with the second paragraph of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 131, Section
40, you are hereby notified of the following.

A.

B.

The name of the applicant is Bill Bachant Builders

The applicant has filed a Notice of Intent with the Conservation Commission for the
municipality of Lakeville, Massachusetts Subject to Protection Under the Wetlands
Protection Act (General Laws Chapter 1331, Section 40).

The address of the lot where the activity is proposed is 15 Island Road. Lakeville,
Massachusetts (Assessors Map 041, Block 001, Lot 027).

Copies of the Notice of Intent may be examined at Lakeville Conservation
Commission, 346 Bedford Street, Lakeville, MA 02347 by appointment. For more
information, call: (508) 946-8823.

Check One: This is the applicant [, representative L1, or other &, (specify):
Conservation Commission

Copies of the Notice of Intent may be obtained from either (check one) the applicant
[0,0r the applicant’s representative X, by calling this telephone number (508) 947-4208
between the hours of 9 and 3 on the following days of the week: Monday - Friday.

Information regarding the date, time, and place of the public hearing may be obtained
from Lakeville Conservation Commission by calling this telephone number (508) 946~
8823 between the hours of 9:00 - 4:00 Monday - Friday.

Check one: This is the applicant [, representative [, or other X (specify):
Conservation Commission.

NOTE: Notice of the public heating, including its date, time, and place, will be published at least five (5)
days in advance in the Nemasket Week.

NOTE:Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time and place, will be posted in the City or Town
Hall not less than forty-eight (48) hours in advance.

NOTE:You also may contact your local Conservation Commission or the nearest Department of
Environmental Protection Regional Office for more information about this publication or the Wetlands
Protection Act. To contact DEP, call:

Ceniral Region: (508) 792-7650 Northeast Region: (617) 932-7600

Southeast Region: (508) 946-2760 Western Region: (413) 784-1100




Massachusetts Nataral Heritage Atlas




gL

PROJECT SITE:

15 ISLAND ROAD
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLENT NFO: 313 | BACHANT BUILDERS
9 TYLER AVENUE, EAST WAREHAM, MA

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Firm Map




~sasedind Kioie[ngar 0002 005°L 000'L 00s 0Ge C

10} PASN 3q JOUUED SERJE PAZIAPOWILN pUE paddewtm . 000'9:L 155 I I

Jo) safews deyy 3ep IMISHS INHIS PUB ISquunu [aued Waid

'SIauap) ARENULI0Y ‘G)Ep UOfRE®d dew Teg 3|BDS ‘puaga)
‘Seqe] aUor pooy ‘Alefewl dewaseq Jeadde 10U Op SUBUNS
dew Juimo(jo) 3y} 40 2U0UL IO 3UC 3] JI P1OA S| agew dew siy),

DU JAAD E3EP MBU AQ papasiadns aulodag

20 3ueys AEW UORRWLO] DAIIIRHI PUR THIN JYy] gy
puR 1P SIYY 03 JUINDISANS SJUSWIPUBWEE J0 S5Tueyd 123yl
30U S30pP PUR Wd LETT 3B $Z0Z/GT/T U0 paLIodxs Sem

dew SIYL "YINZ4 AG Papianid SIITAISS GIM “THAN AIEHORRE
BYY WD) ANDANP PAALIP S1 LORRLLON| PIEZeY POOY JUL
Sspuepuels Aeinioe

deusaseq s,y W SAEWed umoys dewaseq ayl

"M0j3q PIQUISIP SE PIoA I8 S1 3} J| SdewE pooy) [ENRIR

30 38N 8UY] J0J SPIEPUES S YIAES Yllm Sayduod dew sz

“uanean] Auadosd ARUOYINE Ue
1521431 30U S0P PUL JASH Y AG PIRIRS Juind
1ewnxordde ue sp dews sy 2o padejdsip ud sy,

| paddeuupn T
Jqepesy eleg ledig on 1
R sigeiery elea vt
e aydesFoipiyg
QU Rseg S0l —— -
UISeT IIFFUR] [E1$R0) —=n =
Lepunog uonaipsung
APRIS [0 JWT s
(236} SUM UOHRASE POOIS FSBE i e
joosuely |gseo) — — —3
UGHEASE SIBUNG ISIeM  TIT
FIUBYY [ENULY %T L3IM SUCHIAS SSIIY) i

[BMPoo]E 20 “IE "92A3 11511l
ISMADS ULIOTS 10 "UIAD ‘[OUUBLD = = e =

HaZ pNERRH POOLL PaUillIazspul] O ealy

S SR =CITE R m—

X200z PIBZEH POOL |ELUIULW JC BOAY NIZAS ON

T SUOZIPAT] 01 ANP NSIY POOL] I BRY
X ooz "STON 395 933 -

C} 0P MM POOLY PIINEAY M BIIY
X9usz PIETEH POCY SOUBYD i

JERULY 24T SUGKIPUOY 3Ny &

ouoz BIW SIENDS FUC UBY) 553 J0 Seae
Jewrelp YPMm 0 1004 JUC Uey] Ssa) 3dep
1FRISAR YIm DOGL FIULYD [ENULE %T JO
@ly ‘pIezeH POold SOUEYD [ENULY %Z'C

Aempeoly LojemBay

¥ I HY Oy Iy avez 1ndaq Je 48 WA
BEY A v ouoy

" 40 SYAUY ¥IHIO

© | SYIUY QUVZVH

{344} vopiena3 poold SSEQ IOUIIM

2004 TNV W BOJ JYI XZGN) ONY GNISTT A37IV130 894 L80d3N 514 335

)

STINV dYIW

S3uNIv34
H3HIO

SIHALINYLS
TYyINgD

SY3UVY YIHIO

QUVZVH Q0014

QOO TVIJ3AdS

NuB58ireTl M.SE./Se0L

puober v eleNY |4 JokeT pJezeH pooj4 [euoneN



Area of Critical Environmental Concern Map




Lakeview
: @-H elgrhts

SHEET NAME:

ACEC MAP

PROJECT SITE:

Z 15 ISLAND ROAD
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS
' CLENT INO:‘ga L. BACHANT BUILDERS
4

9 TYLER AVENUE, EAST WAREHAM, MA

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Qutstanding Resource Water Map




5

5L {
RS !{ﬁ » Al >

LZ
A
)
A

S
$

g : b '\‘. .
i £
° ChYy v
i ,- P B !
e’
K i "‘ U

SHEET NAME:

ORW MAP

15 ISLAND ROAD
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

PROJECT SITE:

CUENT NFO: 41 1. BACHANT BUILDERS
9 TYLER AVENUE, EAST WAREHAM, MA

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
- 3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
X PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Copies of Checks




R Rk P T et B VE, LR oA S O w A £

1 m_«}m SR Qﬂﬁfi il

Va

. : Rockland Trust Company
Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC. 534471113
© 3 MainStreat
" Lakeville, MA 02347-1617 0210712024
. ! ¢ :
PAY TO THE " ,
A A o Town of Lakeville | 67.50

thddrAXRShAR SRRkl At ddkdrhdirhkh * dkdd iy Ak (21T LTYY WARARARAARANARAAAAANANCASSE
Stxty._seve’n and 50/100 L] * Lad LL ] Ak b * AR * AR RRR L}

DOLLARS fi

\BEROTEnIEL Ao i ekl

Town of Lakeville
Town Office Bullding
346 Badford St.
Lakeville, MA 02347

MEMD

15 Island Road

e L e e

e ¢ )
t""“ "\"
; v
Rockiand Trust Company 59356 ™

Zenith Gonsulting Engineers, LLC, sa-AdT/1a !

3 Maln Street , .

Lakevlle, MA 023471617 ' 02/07/2024 |
i
PAYTOTHE  Commonwsalth of Massachusetis ] $ **42.50 :
ORDER OF ' :
FOFW"[WO and 50/1 Oot*ikt:iitiﬁ*ttﬁi*il\wk-\-lﬁ-*#i\h’lkttﬁ*#)*k*thﬁiilﬁ*****ﬁﬁt*hﬁﬁ*ﬁ*hﬂkitt*iiiik‘;‘?ﬁ'ﬂ*i*ﬁt*tttitntii*i DOLLAF!S E

1B PROTHTE D Liaha Ut nal b

Commonwealth of Massachusetts

: L _ Rockiand Trust Company o 5036 \
Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC, E3-447A13 '!i
* 3 Main Strest - i
Lakevilie, MA 023471617 ' 02/07/2024 )
| h : K ra E
PAYTOTHE  Town of Lakevllle g | $u75.00 2
- ORDER OF .
Seventy_flve and 00/1 00!i.ﬁtkﬁﬂi'wﬁi**lﬁ‘ﬁ‘l‘*#****'ﬂt*'ﬂ**llﬁll'kRD*RII‘llﬂ*lﬁiﬂ!**!ﬂ*ﬂﬂl!ﬂt‘l.‘.-l‘*'_i‘*.t*til'ntniik**l’ DOLLARS
- - - I s :g:‘r’:; ,.,EJ,{AUJ;L&
Tawn of Lakeville ”’“ i
To Evn Office Building
Bedford St.

Lakeville, MA 02347

MEMO 48 |slarid Rd.

Intuite Chocklock™ Secure Check |2 Deta

R L




e e |

3 "?'%ux;u,mr::_nk::g,

SRR AL e A PN U R

Rockiand Trust Company 5937
Zenlith Consulting Enginesrs, LLC. 834471113
.3 Main Strest '
Lakevilie, MA 02347-1817 02/0712024
‘ . . . i
. b "}
PAYTOTHE Nemasket Week . | $+75.00 4
ORDER OF . > ]
= P R AN AR AR R ARKRAARA A hR wARAARARN AR ANA nt{htk*ii**i**k_h_ii‘ dedt e el Aok de b R ek e
{ Seventy-five and 00/100* ‘ a i r—— | DOLLARS &

1B HAY S u:'un:d.u Frain B

T 1k 1H P ]l T Coanssiem, Pt

T R e e B e e e e e 18 3 Eil =T R ST Gty o S ot vmﬂﬂmm ﬂ_;,‘v:&
e e e S R O e e ST et R el e S I e i S e e




ey ) - ot i 1+ whemg gt pomy R iy Rl fiesing by ia

g T Wi::;:‘ﬁm ‘;z WILsAS 'I::::B;s’{ﬁ%%:ﬂ abvauns::&Tw
T T NI
ot BEL T TN
RN RN S L R
’ I o q 5 Eagi‘;%Eg“? géieiegag g §gﬂ§§h 555
I B EAE A T HI
EEE b 0 5 Egi i Eggigﬁggsggg : §§§ AR U i
i iig u 4 ééagsigééiﬁge b 01 1 éggéséggé i gggéégggzg
s H 0 TR R e g B i} AT
et o -, ity Sl ol i e T
b T et e gl L
=  btisitl Sl i) S it gty R bl
gig a Elb: = a § gggpug ;gsgﬁgggﬁ" Eg“g#:ggﬁgsegag agﬁﬁxﬁégﬂgi E E \? & E 33 ! ay ggggE Eauig L
Tt AN § gsgﬁ i B gggﬁ!-gg i §§§§g ; i i EEE ¥y ;EE’%
§g§§§ id ggg;§§§§ gggggéffgiﬁfffgff R fﬁ%‘ﬁ?ggg?iE*s__g§§§ﬂggfggggzﬁgéégsgsggﬁié
B Wl LD SR : .
'gié.e Egl bl I i | | AN
AR 9,
s o 3
AR 1 gots
1130, ¢
Es H B
Eag E EE . g ggigésg g

g;gg?g::ggf;ég‘% g:EAEE A o
g 2afeheiaty L a-‘g :2 gl Bkl
] g8 ES:EH 335: Wfase B #§
42 aggﬂa ﬁps j & E Eg 53533 a8 Fizanghs
i ﬁsiggﬁﬁgigggﬁifggﬁs St :!E

{ eeipe g efeddo?
el
Silfisi aé

chlefae

!
Ll
i% E 35Gyasis "ga:’ nE 5 Esii !Sﬁi g
i
i
4t

4
VOKE = 75 X 414 O = 2253 O

BUCRRCT PR 1S O X K24 LB/~ 14605 13

m
m-s
nnnnl.
m
g
TRL
m

AT 1O BELOW

LCAL UPGHA
-.:v.m'..r
mmm
WCH RS

SLAND onwe ROAD

; AN -
LANGEEL
i ST ST, .
- 5
P - 2 . -
-
AR
t3 - - e - - i
‘ - -

£
arowt FoRCE: L]
vousa -
16 O X
R SPOT ippTon_|Fha1 LB > 570 LE (WMD) FORCT > JOOTHT FISD
1,
£
]




- Roresight ﬁ,fﬂo

518 County Road
(Wishbone Way)
West Wareham, MA 02576
508-245-2148

February 13, 2024 FRER T4 o0

Lakeville Conservation Commission

CHIDEUOTOE Crvnv o ey
SV DT TR S0

RE: Noftice of Intent, Crooked Lane (59/1/4A)

Dear Comumission Members:

On behalf of Derek Maksy, enclosed herewith please find two (2) copies of a
Notice of Intent and the accompanying plan regarding the above-referenced filing, Also
enclosed you will find a checks in the amount of $262.50 payable to the Town of
Lakeville to cover the State filing fee, $75.00 payable to the Town of Lakeville to cover
the Local filing fee, and a check in the amount of $75.00 payable to the Town of
Newmasket Week to cover the legal ad fee.

The applicant is proposing to construct a single family dwelling with associated
grading within the buffer zone of adjacent bogs and irrigation canals. The applicant is
also proposing to install Erosion control measures that have been shown on the plan in
order to prevent the possibility of siltation migrating towards the resource areas,

Should you have any questions, require additional information, or desire to walk
the site, please do not hesitate to contact me at the above listed phone number. Abutters
have been notified for the 2/27/24 meeting. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Foresight Engineering, Ine.

- Darren Michaelis
Design Engineer

Cc: DEP — Southeast



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent

MassDEP File Number

Document Transaction Number

Important:
When filling out
forms on the
computer, use
only the tab key

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 {_akeville

City/Town

A. General Information

Project Location (Note: electronic filers will click on button to locate project site):

to move your Crooked Lane l.akeville 02347
cursor - do not p -
a. Street Address b. City/Town ¢. Zip Code
use the return
Latitude and |.ongitude: d. Latitude ¢, Longifude
059/001 B 04A
f. Assessors Map/Plat Number a. Parcel fl.ot Number
Applicant;
Derek Maksy
a. First Name b, Last Name
Note: -
Before ¢. Organization
completing this 44 Clear Pond Rd
form consult
your local d. Street Address
Conservation Lakeville MA 62347
Commission @. Cily/Town f. Slate g. Zip Code
regarding any
municipal bylaw
or ordinance. h. Phone Number i. Fax Number j- Email Address

3. Property owner {required if different from applicant): {_] Check if more than one owner

a. First Name t. Last Name

¢. Organization

d. Street Address

e, City/Town f. State g. Zip Code
h. Phone Number i. Fax Number j- Emait address
4. Representative (if any}:
Darren Michaelis
a. First Name b. Last Name
Foresight Engineering Inc. - o
¢, Company
518 County Road
d. Street Address
West Wareham MA 02576
e, City/Town f. State g. Zip Code
508-245-2148 foresight_enginc@yahoo.com
h. Phone Number i, Fax Number j. Email address

5. Total WPA Fee Paid {from NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Formy):

$500 $262.50 $237.50
a. Total Fee Paid b. State Fee Paid ¢. City/Town Fee Paid

wpaform3.doc » rev. 2/8/2018 ‘ ' Page 1 of 8



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection FProvided by MassDER:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands o-BEP Flle Number
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent -
. Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakevilie
CityfTown

A. General Information (continued)

6. General Project Description:
Construction of a single family dwelling with associated grading within the buffer zone.

7a. Project Type Checklist; (Limited Project Types see Section A, 7b.}

1. Single Family Home 2. [0 Residential Subdivision
3. [ Commercial/lndustrial 4. ] Dock/Pier
5. [] Utilities 6. [] Coastal engineering Structure

7. L1 Agriculture (e.q., cranberries, forestry) 8. [] Transportation

9. [7] Other

7b. Is any portion of the proposed activity eligible to be treated as a limited project (including Ecological
Restoration Limited Project) subject to 310 CMR 10,24 (coastal) or 310 CMR 10.53 (inland)?

+.[0 Yes [J No If yes, describe which fimited project applies to this project. (See 310 CMR

' 10.24 and 10.53 for a complete list and description of limited project types)

2. Limited Project Type

If the proposed activity is eligible to be treated as an Ecological Restoration Limited Project (310
CMR10.24(8), 310 CMR 10.53(4)), complete and attach Appendix A Ecological Restoration Limited
Project Checklist and Signed Certification.

B. Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for:

Plymouth

a. County b. Certificate # (if registered land)
35204 120

¢. Book d. Page Number

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent)

1. [ Buffer Zone Only — Check if the project is located only in the Buffer Zone of a Bordering
Vegetated Wetland, Inland Bank, or Coastal Resource Area.

2. [ Inland Resource Areas (see 310 CMR 10.54-10.58; if not applicable, go to Section B.3,
Coastal Resource Areas).

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and any supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet ail performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.

wpaform3.doc « rev. 2/8/2018 Page 2 0f9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands VassBEP File Number
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent .

. Dosument Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 { akeville

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont’d)

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement (if any)

For all projects a. D Bank 1. linear feet 2. linear feet
affecting other b.[[] Bordering Vegetated
Resource Areas, Wetland 1. square feet 2, square feet
please attach a D
narrative c. Land Under -

. ; 1. square feet 2. square feet
explaining how Waterbodies and 4

the resource

area was Waterways 3. cubic yards dredged
delineated.
Resource Area Size of Proposed Alferation Proposed Replacement (if any}
d.[ 1 Bordering Land
Subject to Flooding 1. square feet 2. square feet
3. cubic feet of flood storage lost T 4, cubic feet replaced
e.[] Isolated Land
Subject to Flooding 1. square feet
2. cubic feet of flood storage lost 3. cubic feet replaced
f [] Riverfront Area 1. Name of Waterway (if available) - specify coastal or inland

2. Width of Riverfront Area (check one}:
[]1 25 ft. - Designated Densely Developed Areas only
[ 1 100 ft. - New agricultural projects only

[] 200 ft. - All other projects

3. Total area of Riverfront Area cn the site of the proposed project: square foet

4. Proposed alteration of the Riverfront Area:

a. total square feet b. square feet within 100 fL, ¢. square feet between 100 . and 200 ft.

5. Has an alternatives analysis been done and is it attached to this NOI? [ Yes[] No
6. Was the lot where the activity is proposed created prior tc August 1, 19967 [ Yes[] No
3. [ Coastal Resource Areas: (See 310 CMR 10.25-10.35)

Note: for coastal riverfront areas, please complete Section B.2.f. above.

wpaform3.do » rev. 2/8/2018 ' ' ' Page 3 of ¢




Cnline Users:

Include your
document
fransaction
number
{provided on your
receipt page)
with ali
supplementary
information you
submit to the
Depardment.

wpaform3.doc¢ rev. 2/8/2018

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 — Notice of intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

MassDEP File Number

Document Transaction Number
Lakevilie

City/Town

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont'd)

Check all that apply below. Attach narrative and supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including |
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or location.

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration

a.[] Designated Port Areas

Proposed Replacement (if any)

5. ] Land Under the Ocean - square feet

2. cubic yards dredged

c.[ 1 Barrier Beach

Indicate size under Land Under the Ocean, below

Indicate size under Coastal Beaches and/or Coastal Dunes below

d.[[] Coastal Beaches T square feet

2. cubic yards beach nourishment

e.[ ] Coastal Dunes 1. Squars foel

Size of Proposed Alteration

2. cubic yards dune nourishment

Proposed Replacement {if any)

£ {1 Coastal Banks
a.[] Rocky Intertidal

1. linear feet

Shores 1. square feet

n.[ ] Salt Marshes
i [] Land Under Salt

1. square feet

Ponds 1. square feet

2. cuble yards dredged
i. 1 Land Containing

1. square feet

Sheilifish
k.[] Fish Runs

2. sq ft restoration, rehab., creation

Indicate size under Coastai Banks, inland Bank, Land Under the

Ocean, and/or inland Land Under Waterbodies and \Waterways,

above

1. cubic yards dredged
I [:} Land Subject to

Coastal Storm Flowage 1. square feet

4. [] Restoration/Enhancement

If the project is for the purpose of restoring or enhancing a wetland resource area in addition to the
square footage that has been entered in Section B.2.b or B.3.h above, please enter the additional
amount here.

a. square feet of BVW b. square feet of Salt Marsh

5. [] Project Involves Stream Grossings

a. number of new stream crossings h. number of replacement stream crossings

Page 4 of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands WiossDEP File Narmbar
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent _
. Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 {akeville
CityfTown

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements

L] This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section C and
complete Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited Project Checklists — Required Actions
(310 CMR 10.11).

Streamlined Massachusetts Endangered Species Act/Wetlands Protection Act Review

1. Is any portion of the proposed project located in Estimated Habitat of Rare Wildlife as indicated on
the most recent Estimated Habitat Map of State-Listed Rare Wetland Wildlife published by the
Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program (NHESP)? To view habitat maps, see the
Massachuseits Natural Heritage Atlas or go o
hitp://maps.massgis.state.ma.us/PRi_EST HAB/viewer.htm.

a Yes [] No If yes, include proof of mailing or hand delivery of NOI to:
Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program
Division of Fisheries and Wildlife

1 Rabbit Hill Road

Online
b. Date of map Westborough, MA 01581

If yes, the project is also subject to Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA) review (321
CMR 10.18). To qualify for a streamlined, 30-day, MESA/Wetlands Protection Act review, please
complete Section C.1.¢, and include requested materials with this Notice of Intent (NO1), OR
complete Section C.2.f, if applicable. If MESA supplemental information is not included with the NO/,
by completing Section 1 of this form, the NHESP will require a separate MESA filing which may take
up to 90 days to review (unless noted exceptions in Section 2 apply, see below).

c. Submit Supplemental information for Endangered Species Review®

1. Percentage/acreage of property to be altered:

- 0
(a) within wetland Resource Area perceniagelacreage
b) outside Resource Area 1%
o) percentage/acreage

2. Assessor's Map or right-of-way plan of site

2. X Project plans for entire project site, inciuding wetland resource areas and areas outside of
wetlands jurisdiction, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and proposed
tree/vegetation clearing line, and clearly demarcated limits of work **

@ Bd  Project description (including description of impacts outside of wetiand resource area &
buffer zone)

) X Photographs representative of the site

* Some projects not in Estimated Habitat may be located in Priority Habitat, and require NHESP review (see
htip:/fwww.mass.gov/eealagencies/dig/dfw/natural-heritage/regulatory-review/). Priority Habitat inciudes habitat for state-lisied planis
and strictly upfand species not protected by the Wetlands Protection Act.

" MESA projects may not be segmented (321 CMR 10.16). The applicant must disclose full development plans even if such plans are

not required as parl of the Notice of Intent process, ) ) .
wpaform3.doc « rev. 2/8/2018 Page 5 of 9




4

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NiassDEP Fils Number
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent -
R Doecument Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 L akeville
City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements {cont'd)

@[] MESA filing fee (fee information available at
http:/fwww.mass.gov/dfwele/diw/nhesplrequlatory review/mesa/mesa fee schedule.htim).
Make check payable to "Commonweaith of Massachusetts - NHESP" and mail to NHESP at
above address

Projects aftering 10 or more acres of land, also submit:

@[] Vegetation cover type map of site

@[] Project plans showing Priority & Estimated Habitat boundaries
f OR Check One of the Folicwing

1.  Projectis exempt from MESA review.
Attach applicant letter indicating which MESA exemption applies. (See 321 CMR 10.14,
hitp:/Awww. mass.gov/diwele/dfw/nhesplreqguiatory review/mesa/mesa exemptions.him;
the NOI must still be sent to NHESP if the project is within estimated habitat pursuant to
310 CMR 10.37 and 10.59.)

2.[]  Separate MESA review ongoing. a. NHESP Tracking#  b. Date submitted to NHESP

3.} Separate MESA review completed.
Include copy of NHESP “no Take" determination or valid Conservation & Management

Permit with approved plan.

3. For coastal projects only, is any portion of the proposed project located below the mean high water
fine or in a fish run?

a. ] Not applicable - project is in inland resource area only b.[] Yes [X No

If yes, include proof of mailing, hand delivery, or electronic delivery of NOI to either:

South Shore - Cohasset to Rhode Island border, and North Shore - Hull to New Hampshire border:
the Cape & Islands:

Division of Marine Fisheries - Division of Marine Fisheries -

Southeast Marine Fisheries Station North Shore Office

Attn: Environmental Reviewer Attn: Environmental Reviewer

836 South Rodney French Bivd. 30 Emersen Avenue

New Bedford, MA 02744 Gloucester, MA 01930

Email: DMF.EnvReview-South@state.ma.us Email: DMF.EnvReview-North@state.ma.us

Also if yes, the project may require a Chapter 91 license. For coastal towns in the Northeast Region,
please contact MassDEP's Boston Office, For coastal towns in the Southeast Region, please contact
MassDEP's Scutheast Regional Office.

wpaform3.coc + rev. 2/8/2018 ' ' ' , Page 6 of §



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection FProvided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands HiassDEP File Number
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent |
g Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont'd)

4.

Online Users:
Include your
document
transacticn
number

{provided on your 9.

receipt page)
with afl
suppiementary
information you

submit to the 5.

Department.

Is any portion of the proposed project within an Area of Critical Environmental Cencern (ACEC)?

If yes, provide name of ACEC (see instructions to WPA Form 3 or MassDEP

N
a [ Yes No Website for ACEC locations). Note: electronic filers click on Website.

h. ACEC

Is any portion of the proposed project within an area designated as an Outstanding Resource Water
(ORW) as designated in the Massachusetts Surface Water Quality Standards, 314 CMR 4.607

a. X Yes [] No

Is any portion of the site subject to a Wetlands Restriction Order under the Inland Wetlands
Restriction Act (M.G.L. c. 131, § 40A) or the Coastal Wetlands Restriction Act (M.G.L. ¢. 130, § 105)7

a.[ ] Yes I No

Is this project subject to provisions of the MassDEP Stormwater Management Standards?

a.[ ] Yes. Attach a copy of the Stormwater Report as required by the Stormwater Management
Standards per 310 CMR 10.05(6){k}-(q) and check if:
1.[J  Applying for Low Impact Development (LID) site design credits (as described in
Stormwater Management Handbook Vol. 2, Chapter 3}

2.[] A portion of the site constitutes redevelopment

3.1 Proprietary BMPs are included in the Stormwater Management System.
b.BJ  No. Check why the project is exempt:

1.5 Single-family house

2.[] Emergency road repair

3. ] Small Residential Subdivision (less than or equal to 4 single-family houses or less than
or equal to 4 units in multi-family housing project) with no discharge to Critical Areas.

. Additional Information

This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section D and complete
Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Notice of Intent — Minimum Required Documents (310 CMR

10.12).

Applicants must include the following with this Notice of Intent (NOI). See instructions for details.

Online Users: Attach the document transaction number (provided on your receipt page) for any of
the following information you submit to the Department.

1. USGS or other map of the area (along with a narrative description, if necessary) containing
sufficient information for the Conservation Commission and the Department to locate the site.
{Electronic filers may omit this item.)

2. X Plans identifying the location of proposed activities (including activities proposed to serve as
a Bordering Vegetated Wetland [BVW] replication area or other mitigating measure) relative
to the boundaries of each affected resource area.

wpaform3.doc + rev. 2/8/2018 ' Page 7 of 8




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NiassDEP Fiie Number
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent .
. Cocument Transaclion Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town

D. Additional Information (cont'd)

3. Identify the method for BVW and other resource area boundary defineations (MassDEP BVW
Field Data Form(s), Determination of Applicakiiity, Order of Resource Area Delineation, etc.),
and attach documentation of the methodology.
4. {1 Listthe titles and dates for all plans and other materials submitted with this NOI.

Septic Design Pian

a. Plan Title

Foresight Engineering [nc. ~ Kevin Walker

b. Prepared By ¢©. Signed and Stamped by

219/24 =30 -
d. Final Revisicn Date e. Scale

f. Additional Plan or Document Title g. Date

5.0 ] Ifthere is more than one properly owner, please attach a list of these property owners not
listed on this form.

6.Dd  Attach proof of mailing for Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, if needed.
7.[]  Attach proof of mailing for Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries, if needed.
8. Attach NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form

9. [ ] Attach Stormwater Report, if needed.

E. Fees

1. [ Fee Exempt: No filing fee shall be assessed for projects of any city, town, county, or district
of the Commonwealth, federally recognized Indian tribe housing authority, municipal housing
authority, or the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority.

Applicanis must submit the following information (in addition to pages 1 and 2 of the NOI Wetland
Fee Transmitial Form) to confirm fee payment:

2406 2012124

2. Municipal Check Number 3, Check date

2408, 2112124

4, State Check Number 5. Check date

Foresight Engineering Inc.

6. Payor name on check: First Name 7. Payor name on check: Last Name

wpaform3.doc + rev. 2/8/2018 ' " Page 8of9 .




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands ViassDEP Fils Nomiber

WPA Form 3 - NOtice Of Iﬁtent Document Transaction Number

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town

F. Signatures and Submittal Requirements

| hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing Notice of Intent and accompanying
plans, documents, and supporting data are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. | understand
that the Conservation Commission will place notification of this Notice in a local newspaper at the
expense of the applicant in accordance with the wetlands regulations, 310 CMR 10.05(5)(a).

| further certify under penalties of perjury that all abutters were notified of this application, pursuant to
the requirements of M.G.L. c. 131, § 40. Notice must be made by Certificate of Mailing or in writing by
hand delivery or certified mail (return receipt requested) to all abutters within 100 feet of the property line
of the project location.

1. Signature of Applicant 2. Date
Y |

3. Signature of Property Dwiier (it dif!erenqr_r_r___{.‘.f-‘"' [/ 4. Date
| 2112124

5, Signature of Represer};ativé'(if any) L 6. Date

For Conservation Commission:
Two copies of the completed Notice of intent (Form 3}, including supporting plans and documents,
two copies of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and the city/town fee payment, to the
Conservation Commission by certified mail or hand detivery.
For MassDEP:
One copy of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3), including supporting plans and documents, one
copy of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and a copy of the state fee payment to the
MassDEP Regional Office (see Instructions) by certified mait or hand delivery.
Other:

_ If the applicant has checked the "yes" box in any part of Section C, ltem 3, above, refer to that
section and the Instructions for additional submittal requirements.

The original and copies must be sent simultaneously. Failure by the applicant to send copies in a
timely manner may result in dismissal of the Notice of Intent.

wpaform3.doc « rev. 2/8/2018 ' ' Page 9 of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

important: When
filling out forms

on the computer, 4

use only the tab
key to move your
cursor - deo not
use the retumn
key.

A,

A. Applicant Information

Location of Project:

Crooked Lane Lakeville
a. Street Address b. City/Town
240@ $237.50

¢. Check number

Applicant Mailing Address:
Derek

d. Fee amount

Maksy

a. First Name

b. Last Name

c. Organization

44 Clear Pond Rd

d. Mailing Address
Lakeville

MA

02347

e. City/Town

f. State

g. Zip Code

h. Phone Number i. Fax Number

Property Owner (if different):

j- Email Address

a. First Name

b. Last Name

¢. Organization

d. Mailing Address

e. City/Town

f. State

g. Zip Cede

h. Phone Number I. Fax Number

j- Email Address

To calculate B Fe es

filing fees, refer
to the category
fee list and

examples inthe  filling out worksheet.

instructions for

Fee should be calcutated using the foliowing process & worksheet. Please see Instructions before

filing oWt WPA  gtep 1/Type of Activity: Describe each lype of activity that will occur in welland resource area and buffer zone,

Form 3 (Notice of
Intent).

Step 2/Number of Activities: 1deniify the number of each type of activity.

Step 3fndividual Activity Fee: ldentify each activity fee from the six project categories listed in the instructions,

Step 4/Subtotal Activity Fee: Multiply the number of activities (identified in Step 2) times the fee per category
(identified in Step 3) to reach a subtotal fee amount. Note: If any of these activities are in a Riverfront Area in

addition to anolher Resource Area or the Buffer Zone, the fee per activity should be multiplied by 1.5 and then
added to the subtotal amount,

Step 5/Total Project Fee: Determine the total project fee by adding the subtotal amounts from Step 4.

Step 6/Fee Payments: To calculate the state share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and subtracl $12.50, To
calculale the city/town share of the fee, divide the totai fee in half and add $12.50.

noifeell.doc « Welland Fee Transmiltal Forn: « rev. 10/41

Page 1 of 2




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NO! Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

B. Fees (continued)

Step 1/Type of Activity Step 2/Number Step Step 4/Subtotal Activity
of Activities 3Individual Fee
Activity Fee
New Construction Single Family 1 $500 $500.00

Step 5/Total Project Fee:  $500.00

Step 6/Fee Payments:

. _ $500.00
Total Project Fee: a. Total Fee from Step b
. . $237.50
State share of filing Fee: b. 1/2 Total Fee 1665 $12.60
City/Town share of filing Fee:  S20mt s

C. Submittal Requirements

a.) Complete pages 1 and 2 and send with a check or money order for the state share of the fee, payable to
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Department of Environmental Protection
Box 4062
Bosion, MA 02211

b.) To the Conservation Commission: Send the Notice of intent or Abbreviated Notice of Intent; a copy of
this form; and the city/town fee payment.

To MassDEP Regional Office (see Instructions). Send a copy of the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of

Intent; a copy of this form; and a copy of the stale fee payment. (E-filers of Notices of intent may submit these
electronically.}

noifeetl.doc + Welland Fee Transmillal Form ¢ rev. 10/115 Paga2of2




Town of Lakeville Conservation Commission
Notice of Public Hearing

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch 131, the Wetlands Protection Act, the Lakeville
Conservation Commission will hold a public hearing on February 27" at 7pm at the
Lakeville Police Station, 323 Bedford Street, on a Notice of Intent filing. The applicant,
Derek Maksy, is proposing the construction of a single family dweiling with associated
grading and site work within the buffer zone of an existing cranberry bog area.

The project is located on Crooked Lane and also identified as Assessors
Map 059 Block 001 Lot 04A



Subject Property:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number,

Property Address:

059-001-004A + YE

059-001-004A +HE
0 CROOKED LN

100 feet Abutters List Report

A Lakevilie, MA
o January 31, 2024

Mailing Address:

MAKSY DEREK A & MADELYN J
44 CLEAR POND RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Abutters:

Parcel Number;
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Péréél‘ iw\lumbe'r; -

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

lParce'i' Ndmber:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Propserty Address:

Parc'élr Nﬂhber:
CAMA Number;

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Péfcél' Number: .

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

.Pércél- Number:
CAMA Numbet;

Property Address:

'Pa'rcel' Nu mbérf '
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

0568-002-001
058-002-001
45 CROOKED LN

059-001-002

059-001-002
91 CROOKED LN

059-001-002A

069-001-002A
89 CROOKED LN

| 059-001-003

059-001-003
43 STETSON ST

059-001-003A

059-001-003A
87 CROOKED LN

059-001-004

059-001-004
1 CEDAR BERRY LN

|059-001-004B

059-001-004B
31 STETSON ST

059-001-004C

059-0G1-004C
0 STETSON ST

| 059-001-004E

059-001-004E
REAR STETSON 8T

059-001-005

(59-001-005
19 STETSON ST

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

* Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

‘Mailing Address:

* Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

- Mailing Address:

* Mailing Address:

‘Mailing Address:

%'}j;c}umh wies

www.cai-lech.com

SCHOBEL WILFRED L & SANDRA M
SCHOBEL FAMILY TRUST

45 CROOKED LN

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

'OVERTON SAMANTHA B & FORBES

QUINN W

91 CROOKED LN
LAKEVH.LE, MA 02347
SIMPSON AMY J

89 CROOKED LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

'LUCEY DEBORAH A

43 STETSON ST
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

'DONAHUE BRYNNA

87 CROOKED LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

"KANSKY MITCHELL A & ROSA PATRICIA

H

1 CEDAR BERRY LN
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
MAKSY DEREK A

44 CLEAR POND RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

44 CLEAR POND RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 62347

'MAKSY DEREK A

44 CLEAR POND RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

'SHERMAN PHILIP B & ESTELLE M

19 STETSON ST
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Dala shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipaiity and CAl Technologies

1/31/2024

are not responsible for any use for other pusposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report.

Page 1 of 2

Abutters List Report - Lakevilie, MA



100 feet Abutters List Report

v Lakeville, MA
f January 31, 2024

Parcel Number: 059-001-050 Mailing Address: MAKSY DEREK A & MADELYN J
TRUSTEES WEBSTER REALTY TRUST

CAMA Number: 059-001-050
Property Address: 44 CLEAR POND RD 44 CLEAR POND RD
: - LAKEVILLE,MAO2347

CERTIFIED

To the best of my knowledge and with the present records on
hand in the Assessor’s Office, the abuiters appear fo be

within 100’ {one mmd1ed feet) of the applic
Wiy s, 7

jeck LoE prplu ant Board of Assessors

r‘nc

Lok ,T! Lh :c(qrt.

www.cal-lech.com

Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipatily and CAl Technologies
are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report, Page 2 of 2

113112024
Abutiers List Report - Lakeville, MA




o akeville
- Country
Cleeh

e

37 / ""‘“d!‘as’ o

P 34
7

\‘\ " TTef T e

33

el




AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

Under
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢.131, §40

[, Darren Michaelis, hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that on
2713724, 1 will give notification 1o abutters in compliance with Massachusetts Wetlands
Protection Act M.G.L. ¢.131, §40 in connection with the following matter:

A Notice of Intent (NOI) has been filed under Massachusetts Wetlands Protection
Act M.G.L. ¢.131, §40, by the applicant, Derek Maksy, with the Town of Lakeville
Conservation Comimission, for the purpose of censtruction of a single family dwelling
with associated grading in the buffer zone.

The notification letter, a list of the abutters to whom it was given to and their
addresses, are enclosed with this Affidavit of Service.

”“W Z/ 17/

= —Name k Date




Notification to Abutters Under the
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

In accordance with the second paragraph of Massachusetts General Laws Chapler 131, Section
40, you are hereby notified of the following,

A,

B.

G.

The name of the applicant is Derek Maksy

Property is owned by: Derek Maksy

The applicant has filed a Notice of Intent with the Conservation Commission for

the municipality of Lakeville, Massachusetts seeking permission to remove, fill, dredge

or alter an Area Subject to Protection Under the Wetlands Protection Act (General
Laws Chapter 131, Section 40).

The address of the lot where the activity is proposed is _ Crooked Lane
Assessors Map and Lot Number; 59/001/04A

Copies of the Notice of Intent may be examined at Lakeville Conservation
Commission between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. Monday through

Friday.

Brief description of project: Construction of a single family dwelling with associated

grading in an area adjacent to existing cranberry bogs and irrigation canals._

H.

Copies of the Notice of Intent may be obtained from either (check one) the
Applicant or the applicant’s representative X, by calling this
telephone number 508-245-2148 between the hoursof 9

and 3 on the following days of the week: Mon-Thurs

Information regarding the date, time, and place of the public hearing may be
obtained from the Lakeville Conservation Commission by calling
508-946-8823 between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. Monday through

Thursday.

NOTE: Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time, and place, will be
Published at least five (5) days in advance in the Newmasket Week.

NOTE: You may contact the Department of Environmental Protection Regional office
at 508-946-2800 for more information.

MEETING 2/27/24 (@ 7PM IN THE
LAKEVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
323 BEDFORD ST, LAKEVILLE




Property Card: REAR STETSON ST
Town of Lakeville, MA

Parcel information

Parcel ID: F_807261 2775719
Vision ID: 103331
Owner: MAKSY DEREK A
Co-Owner:
Mailing Address: 44 CLEAR POND RD

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Map: 058

Lot: 001-004E

Zone:

Land Area in Acres: 1.26

Use Description: Res Acinud

Totai: $16,100

. - Sale History Assessed Value
Book/Page: Land: $16,100
Sale Date: 12/2/2022 Buildings: $0
Sale Price: $1 Extra Bldg Features:
Outbuildings:

Building Details: Building # -

Living Area

Style

Stories:
Occupancy:

No. Total Rooms:
No. Bedrooms:
No. Baths:

No. Half Baths:

Model:

1 2836

Appr. Year Built:

: Cape Cod

PN OoOm =M
e

Int Wall Desc 1
int Wall Desc 2:
Ext Wall Desc 1:
Ext Wall Desc 2:
Roof Cover:
Roof Structure:
Heat Type:

Heat Fuel:

AJIC Type:

: Drywall/Sheet

Wood Shingle

Asph/F Gls/Cmp
Gable/Hip
Forced Air-Duc
Oil

None

www.cai-iech.com
This information Is believed to be correct bul is subject to change and is not warranteed.

10/1772023

Property Information - -Lakeville, MA

Page 1 of 1




bl

D8 =ul

ReSREC
I

NYld ¥ IWE0d

d

ASYYI Y S(Ta0
HOd ANV
ANYTAIN00HD 68
'? INYI AHYIg U0 |
ANV 40 NY'1d V WHO

SLI3SNHOVSSYIN 'TTIAINY

.“.r_:nzs,énﬁ

Taasasa

(Xarr ALy

i i

AN LS TD
CmtSlved g
merE Y GUOITION
LI IACRD 3

o7
‘DNIASAHNS ONYT

4,
%910 QA_%

ava 203aHAS I lvoEs Ty dUSET + 107
T =y b
s TSNS S —— v i3

A0 WL NGRS Tl 4D GO3

Q4 SIMNM ZHL HIM SHRCANDD NWOHE

£r€20 YA 3TNV
28V ON0CAD 69
63460 ALYTaGud

CTL dave PIEAT X000 (130
Wi 101 2 N0 65 Jvr
£PEI0 YA CITUATNY]

NV QINCQud GO

NOSSHS T Ay

2vEZ0 WA TN
INYT AREEE dYED 1
TEINQ0Y ALRicGdd

a5 Favg FOTHT 008 330

¥ 107§ %3978 65 avr

L¥T0 wh "IN

O¥CH QnGd VT w

AShWH T ANTIYA F Y A0

Z7TI0 W ITIADN
2XEALT WOSLS M
CE33007 ALdldGda

Xt Hvd vOESC WO0R QU3
B 10T ¢ 22070 65 dvA
ZrC30 Wit TITIAueY

0¥0d ONDd H¥ITD ++

ASNeh T NANTIOYA F YO0

L7520 i AT

Qved_ancd avim ve

SS3EA0Y ALE3d0U

5.7 30vd ¥irOr %Q0E CJI0
o5 203

Q0 ONDd HYITD »r

LSMdE ALTP3d ¥1USEIM

TIRY 1%/ ST

S3rm] AN Ie ST "
G700 Lt

ng

Fcie

FoS
i

0%,

Sexdid TIY QY ANY O L230NS S1ONY Lb0alel U4 ¥ 40 LLONGE JHL IAGHLW 3dYdldd Svi Wvid SHL S
SOHOOTY  SBOSSISSY KMOL LNIEWND ML L SNIGUGIOY JH¥ NMOHS SIUMIGONd SHILIAGY ONY SHINAD JO STRYE
*S1204¥d JTEYQINE-NON JHOTY ONVLS 30 TW QWY 3WIE SIHL LY OIKIBRGD 39 10N T 3 # ‘0 D FTOHYA T

LET SHSRO=d ¥ AOVIHTY St YT=|-8C TIOHYA ONIKHONGD 80K YIKY Sl ONDIYH CNY L LOT INLYIND SNHL YZ-l-65
TErvd OF 00y 38 Tiw 8 iurd ANy © 107 ALY Sl r-i-8G WDEYE i ¥ COSEYG INIBNED TIW NYa SHE T

WIBALIASSI “D5-1—85 OV Be—|=8% ‘r—l=8C ¥Z-i—0F STIOMVd SEOSTISSY MOMJ I ¥ 0 D ‘4 v STiSuve oHuvied
GITY ONY (@ X ¥ FUINMYG Wik qvAS ONYT ¥ DRIR 2 % | 5107} y-1 5207 HYTuS Q1 S nvig SHL gD 350dund 3 1

foui ]

BLLISAMGVESYA
A 40 SHILSEIS Jny 40 SHALYIOLY
£V KV SIML VM JSLETY LM |

PrAGT = Somgrn
o

SO vy et 08 TN
o)

A BE FROTEE OHYIaN SNOTOUNDD R ki

1 U o9 LECTE ¥Iay TavaoTr

=z 250 TLEL

i T W GEE VIRY TRl
00008 BOVINGUS TyIaL

T 101

¥ 107 40
¥ ¥L30 33S

it JOV (FRCT 400 TR
SR TeNGAT T i
i o et
'

o
<

e

0 S iy s e S

- RS s T s Y il
L g
Ml 2 0 sz ¥ 130w

HWOANIS3E AHL

IS JoVe FOCSE MOGE 0L
SXrA T U0V ¥ Y MGId
Fr=iG? Tﬁﬂ. Ly

"

SRR T
B
o«

A7 dm gy L0 TvEURG Y
OWOGEMIS 0 OL 50N]

3 325V

W BE F9SI'SIC ONYIHN SMOMDUNDD
N Che LEUETE YINY TIEYMOTH
¥3e (LT
U te OpEPEs VIRY oL
U TSLL) JAVENGES TVl

o Pty e
W BT FOOUUT ONYn SPOCDRNGD  Groidy o dieabet Eate
7 b CELTR Y3O¥ TWAOTY - € 100 -
wosn 206
% o 90FeE VIV oL E i
o W OOTOE TVLNOK WidL @

Se1 IV HOIED K Qg
ASHVA T NGOV R Y AGT
rmIOY FriOO% ST—atrHt

Lt

L33 NOSL3ES — 003 F 336030
LROAYT ALNNGY HLAGHATS 16l

3NV QIN00ND = SZ01 ¥ 334530
LNOAYT ALNNQD FLNOMATd CPEL

Y81 3uvd 92 HMO0E Nvid
SAC 30vd 2L 308 Nvd
0SC 30¥4 ¢ZBZ X008 433G
Zlr 30¥d BY NOOE 4330

000 ANIENAT

SIE 274 FF XD RVHE

OHYDE NN gy TTIAP
L) ANYUIAHON SAORNOLNOD
\\\J’ L3 DS 00SES VYIEY ONVIN
Ln.. ;3 N + mm« "k.romx SNane 30 ATPYE i Salem 24 'be Tepate CNvIen SNoMIUNDD
LT e 30 el drd “ Bt I S U A I TaoTY
Wi ov  DOVELIS NOND g
Iﬂﬁ%ﬂ.ﬂ 'td 841 TOYLNORS 101 § ‘..__« Hnﬁq“&w&u&ﬁw‘mh
“OMNOZ QM SONYIIADD OL ¥ L4 "0S 000'DL W3V 10T ¢
NOLYZLUE3S O SIIWVA INIOSEOSKT GHYCA JHINNY T

OB L0 M) TGOS NODAABMS. SSOND TADUCY W EIRIRIETTTT SRR, _ T 1ot

JIT0E SRIRRTE TR T 0 W0k [




.u_wccc.a_t:ﬁ._ v@
A

e 3 it ]
,A iadd mﬁmmmﬁm\

A @

}Ezt&.;,.vic:“iu\mﬁ}s

.13 et i £ s

7
’ . #

L SN - ?@naﬁu

- 85In00 4109

L 00u2SY YL

sjealed xe | Ausdold
sde|y ajydeibiodo] sogn




roperty Tax Parcels

der

MassMap
VIass i

o
%




SioEsE | e

T e
Jsddepyssep
OLLE [
: _w 51 | . i .ﬁ.

N um.l%\i
A MN
o
sjealed xe | Auadoid \
L
2109dg aley jo sjelgeH Auold dS3HN \
NG

ST

. 8ley Jo seNgeH pelewnsa dSIHN NS



MASSACHUSETTS
PROJECT REVIEW CHECKLIST

MASSWID.LIFE o - N .
Massachusetts Endangered Species Act M.G.L, ¢.131A and Regulations {321 CMR 10.00}

Profect Delajls

*Project or Site Name: New Construction Single Family Dwelling

*Street Address/Location: Crooked Lans

*Town(s): Lakewile

*Total Site Acreage: 14.33 *Acreage of Disturbance: <1.0

Parcelflot number: 058/001 Assessors map/plat number: 044

Project Description {If necessary, a project/site description can also be provided as an attachment):
Construction of a slngle family dualllheg, onsiteesapliicaysiamandiansociated grading

Reglstry of deeds Information?
Reglstry: Plymouth Certificate # {If registered land}:
Book: 35204 Page Number; 120

Do you have a previous NHESP Tracking number? {Yes / No) If yes, please provide: No

Will this pro]ect require a filing with the Conservation Commission and/cr DEP pursuant to the Wetlands Protection Act {(WPA)?
(Yes / No}

Map
*Required: Enclose a map with the slte iccation clearly marked and centered on the page.

Ltandowner Info

*Are you the Record Owner® of the property?  {Yes / No)
*If No, are you a representative of the Record Owner or do you have permission from the Record Owner to submit this request or

filing?* (Yes / No)

Danatkivibhey

*Landowner Name

44 Clear Pord Rouali L evilte MA 02347 -
*Street Address/Location *City/Town *State *Zip Code
Umaksy@oomeasilnet -

Emall - " Telephone

Comments/Purpose of request®:

! Please disclose the full acreage of disturbance associated with the project, including areas cutslde of Prlority Habltat,

21f your project contsins more than one reglstered property, please attach a document listing the Registry information for each.

? Record Owner means any person or entity holding a legal or equitable Interest, right or title to real property, as reflected In a written Instrument or recorded deed,
or any person autherlzed In writing by such person, :

4|f you are not the record awner, a statement or proof that you are authorized by the record owner must be attached,

$ Provide the authorization you have to submit this request if you are not the record owner and not a representative of the record owner,

MASSWILDLIFE

v.5/2022




Applicant Info

Applicant Name (If different from Landowner)

Street Addresleocatioﬁ - City/Town State Zip Code

Emall (if available) o Tefephone

flenresentative Info

fqreslght Engineering Inc N
Applicant Name (If different from Landewner)

518 County Road West Wareham MA 02346
Street Address/Location City/Town  State  Zip Code
foresight_enginc@vahoo.com _ 508-245-2148

Email {if avéﬂéblé)ﬂ - Telephone

*Required Documents

USGS map (1:24,000 or 1:25,000) with property boundary clearly outlined

Project plans for entire slte {including wetland Resource Areas, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and
proposed tree/vegetation clearing line, and clearly demarcated limits of work)

Assessor's map or right-of-way plan of site

Statement/proof that applicant is the Record Qwner or that applicant Is a person authorized in writing by the record owner

to submit this flilng

Photographs representative of the site

Projects altering 10 or more acres, must also subrnitt

D A vegetation cover type map of the slte D Project plans showing Priority Habitat boundarles

NENNK

The Dlvision will notify you within 30 days If the materials submitted do not satisfy the filing requirements under 321 CMR 10,20,
The Divislon may request additional information, such as, but not limited to, species and habitat surveys. A request for additlonal

Information would come within 30 days of receiving a complete filing.

*Fhing Fee

ov/how-to/how-to-flle-lor-a-mesa-project-review

Fee schedule Is available at https:
*Total MESA Fee Enclosed: $300.00 Payable via check to Comim, of MA - NHESP

*Requlred Sighatures

| hereby certify under the palns and penaltles of perjury that the Information contalned Is true and complete to the best of my

kn?-v/vgj el : /’Z/LﬁL/ZW /020 2y

Signature of Property Owner/ Récord Owner of Property Date
Signature of Applicant {If different from Owner) ' Date

Piease mail this completed form, with the required document and fee to:
NHESP Regulatory Review | MassWildlife Fleld Headquarters | 1 Rabbit Hllf Road | Westborough, MA 01581

MASSWILDLIFE

v.5/2022






















““““““ 1ONPE0-£28d
LFETO VI SIIAayeT

- spumwA\LWAA/
- AsanspqErogac]

Dh. HBET K980 0425 OTL0 EE‘EL;

S [ONP60-E2Sd
L¥ETO 42\5%35
unm\wioﬁu L3

A rc..D.GEJ
P .P \Q\
\\ P

40 GOET h990 DLE5 0TLO LWSk

LoshE

HH98C 0L25 DTLD

ET SOET

1ONP6OETST

LYET0 VI “S[IasyeT
QU PIHOOIL) S

8L Aeedoyss

L9 WOET h99C 0225 DT hEsh

LYET0 VIR ngﬁq
POy pucd B3 b
1snzy ALY RLAISATA
@%E u E?z R

£% hOET h980 G35 0TL0 bBSH

9¢ HOET h9ED D225 DTLD LESh

. TONpS0-€TSd
LFET0 B HIASET
sue] pRA0CID 68

e = I Nt

IONF6O-EESE
LYETO VIAL ST

N «uu..n_.m uoﬂbwm &1

QiITa e

sl e ]

2

3
o

25 HOET h990 DLP5 U4L0 BESK

0 b85Sk

b HOET h990 022§ BT

) uﬁ%?&. pue wo:uﬂ_m_

IONPS0-£28d
[35TO VIAL “yBnotoqsam,
1 yaqey |

s

9E hOET h980 0225 D140 LESEH




Town of Lakeville Conservation Conymission
Notice of Public Hearing

Pursuant to M.G.L. Ch 131, the Wetlands Protection Act, the Lakeville
Conservation Commission will hold a public hearing on February 27% at 7pm at the
Lakeville Police Station, 323 Bedford Street, on a Notice of Intent filing, The applicant,
Derek Maksy, is proposing the construction of a single family dwelling with associated
grading and site work within the buffer zone of an existing cranberry bog area,

The project is located on Crooked Lane and also identified as Assessors
Map 059 Block 001 Lot 04A




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 1- Request for Determin
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢

LAKEVILLE _
City/Town

- ﬁ%ﬁaﬁz{?&pplicabi!iw

A. General Information

Important:
When filling out
forms on the
computer, use
only the tab key
to move your
cursor - do not
use the return
key.

FER TE 70

2.

508 873-1870

Applicant: Conservation Commission
ADEL ASSAAD 8731970@gmail.com
Name E-Mall Address
_ 35 Hearthstone Rd
Maifing Address
South Easton MA 02375
CliyTown State Zip Code

Phone Number

Representative (if any).

Fax Number (if applicable)

Firm

Contact Name

E-Mail Address

Mailing Address

Cityflown

State Zip Code

Phone Number

Fax Number {if applicable)

|

r

Determinations
LAKEVILLE

Consgervaticn Commission

i request the

make the following determination(s). Check any that apply:

& whether the area depicted on plan(s) and/or map(s) referenced below is an area subject to

jurlsdiction of the Wetlands Protection Act.

b. whether the houndaries of resource area(s) depicted on plan(s) and/or map(s) referenced below

are accurately delineated.

¢. whether the work depicted on plan(s) referenced below is subject fo the Wetlands Protection Act.

d. whether the area and/or work depicted on plan(s) referenced below is subject to the jurisdiction of

any municipal wetlands ordinance or bylaw of:

N/A

Name of Municipality

&. whether the following scope of alternatives is adequate for work in the Riverfront Area as

depicted on referenced plan(s).

wpaformyl.doo « rev. 7/127/2020

WPA Form 1 - Request for Datermination of Applicabiiily » Page 1 of 8




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 1- Request for Determination of Applicability Ciown
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

LAKEVILLE

C. Project Description

1. a. Project Location {use maps and plans to identify the location of the area subject to this
request):
1 MONA St LAKEVILLE
Street Address City/Town
039 block 001 Do
Assessors Map/Plai Number Parcelfiot Number

b. Area Description (use additional paper, if necessary).

¢. Plan and/or Map Reference(s).

Title Date
Title Date
Title Date

a. Work Description (use additional paper and/or provide plan{s} of work, if necessary):

License and Maintain an Existing Dock, Boat Lift and Jet Ski Lift

wpaformi.doc « rev. 112772020 WPA Form 1~ Request for Delermination of Applicablity « Page 2 of 6




Massachusetts Depariment of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resotirce Protection - Wetlands LAKEVILLE

WPA Form 1- Request for Determination of Applicability Ciyiown
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

C. Project Description (cont.)

b. Identify provisions of the Wetlands Protection Act or regulations which may exempt the applicant

from having to file a Notice of Intent for ali or part of the described work (use additional paper, if
necessary).

wpaformi.doc + rev, 7427/2020 WPA Form 1 — Reausst for Determination of Applieability » Page 3 of 6



The Commonwealth Of Massachusetts

SIMPLIFIED LICENSE
BRP WW06
Applicant must fill in pages 1 and 2 of this license, -~ i
Adel Assaad Trustee of Assaad Meleka Trust South Easton Bristol
Appllcant's name of the TDWDJ’CIW of. Town/Cily n. Counly

County and Commonwealth aforesald, has applied o the Department of Environmental Protection for a Simplified
License to:

Please chock: . [[J maintain an exisling (pre-1984); [¢] construct a proposed or maintain an
existing (post-1984):
Please check afl that apply below: Please check all that apply below:;
[} pierfdock pier/dock
[} boat ramp [ 1ramp
] ramp (7] float(s)
[] float(s) (] pite(s)
[] pile(s) boat fift
[ boat lift [] pile-supperted boat house
[ boat house other st
[] retalning walliseawall -
[] bulkhead
[] rip rap/stone revetment
[ ] groin(s)
[_] Nonwater-dependent (NWD) residence
L1 other

and has submitted pians of the same, and whereas due notice of said applicaticn has been given, as required by law, to
the [Please checic one:] Board of Selectmen [[] Mayor and City Councll, of the Town/City of;

TowmCity

- NOW, said Depariment, having heard ail parties desiring to be heard, and having fully considered said application,
hereby, subject lo the approval of the Governor, authorizes and licenses said Licensee, subject to the provisions of the
ninety-first chapler of the General Laws, and of alf laws which are or may be in force applicable thereto, to:

Floase checlk alf that apply: Flease check all that apply:
L] maintain existing structure(s) for: construct and maintaln struciure(s) for;
(] non commerclal docking/access to navigable water non commetrcial docking/accass to navigable water
{1 shorsline stabilization ] other
[ residential, NWD building
[Cother
Long Pond Lakeville
in and over the walers of: Waterviay in the Town/Gity of; FowniCily

and in accordance with the locations shown and details indicated on the accompanying License Sketch Plan No. MassDER
USE ONLY; (totat number of Sheet(s): FOR MassDEP.USE ONLY, )




Page 2

The total area of the combined structures, measured below meanfordinary high water shall be no greater than a
total of 600 square feet for proposed water-dependent structures, or for structures built or substantially altered after
January 1, 1984 without any fill. For struclures or fill constructed prior to January 1, 1984 and not substantially
aitered since that date: any struclures and fll, efther water-dependent or nonwater-dependent, total no more than
600 square feet. In both Instances struciure Is not a marina (i.e. does not serve ten or more vessels). Dimensions
of all structures are shown oh the accompanying plan{(s).

“| hereby make application for a License to authorize the activities | have described herein. Upon my sighature,
| agree to ailow the duly authorized representative of the Massachusetts Departrment of Environmental
Protection to enter upon the premises of the project site at reasonable times for the purpose of inspection, |
hersby certify that the informaticn submitied in this document is true and accurate o the best of my knowledge.
And, upon my signature, that | have read the License and conditions and agree fc the terms and conditions set
forth herein,”

BOX A
ADEL ABSAAD TRUSTEE OF ASSAAD MELEKATRUST

Print Name

35 HEARTHSTONE RD. SOUTH EASTON

Malling Address

SOUTH EASTON

CityiTown {nol village) o

MA 02375 Bristol
Stats Zip Code County
B08-873-1970 8731870@gmail.com
{area code) telephone e-mall

Notification: Your signature fo the right certifies that
yout have nolifled the entities as checked off in the

boxes below. Signelure of applicant Dale
MNolification of application
22:;353’3 provided to: {plsase Local Consarvation Commission  [7] Board of Sefectman O Mayer and City Council
[] Zoning Authority Planning Board
and has been san! by certified
mall to: {please check) Abullers [3 Interesied Pariies [] Landowner (if not applicant)
BOX B:
If site address is different from mailing address:
1 MONA 8t
Site Address of the structures
LAKEVILLE
CHyfTown
s 02347  PLYMOUTH
State Zip Code County
BOX C:

If the applicant is different than the cwner:

Cwner

EngineerfAgant

NOTE: This License is not valld until such time as it has been numbered and signed by the sppropriate State
officials {see page 5) and recorded at the Regisiry of Deeds.




Page 3

USE! The structures authorized herein shall be for private non-commercial use of the licensee. The structures
shall not be used for commercial purposes, leased, rented or otherwise let for compensation. Any change in
use shall require an amendment to this license by the Depariment. The struciures authorized herein shall be
limited to the following uses: noncommercial docking and boating access to navigable waters,

TERM: This License will expire fifteen (15) years from the date of License issuance. By written request of the
Licensee for an amendment, the Department may grant a renewal for the term of years not to exceed that
authorized in the original license.

WATERWAYS CONDITIONS:

1. ACCESS: In accordance with any License condition, easement, or other public right of lateral passage that
axists in the area of the subject property lying between the high and low water marks” or "below the ordinary
high water mark”, the Licensee shall allow the public in the exercise of such rights to pass freely over, under or
around alt structures within such (intertidal) area. Accordingly, the Licensee shall place and maintain, in good
repair, a public access sign on the easterly/westerly or northerly/southerly sides of the pier/dock, authorized
herein or at each property line, adjacent to the high water shoreline, Said signs shall comply with the )
Department's signage guldelines (see instructions) and shall be posted immediately upon license Issuance or
completion of construction. Nothing in this condition shall be construed as preventing the Licenses from
excluding the pubiic from portions of said structure(s) or property not intended for lateral passage,

In partial compensation for the private use of structures and/or filf on tidetands and/or private tidelands andfor
Great Ponds which interferes with the rights of the public to Use such lands, the Licensee shall allow the public
to pass on foot, for any purpose and from dawn 1o dusk, within the area of the subject property lying seaward of
the high water mark or, for Great Ponds within the public access way delineated on the License plan/or within 5
feet of the ordinary high water shoreline. This condition shall nat be construed o prevent the Licensee from
taking reasonable measures to discourage unlawful activity by users of the area intended for public passage,
including but not limited to trespassing on adjacent private areas and deposit of refuse of any kind or nature in
the water or on the shore. Furiher, the exercise by the public of free on-foot passage in accordance with this
condition shall be considered a permitted use to which the limited liability provisions of M.G.L. ¢.21, $17¢ shall

apply.
2, This License authorizes structure(s) and/or filf on:
FOR MassDEP.USE ONLY;

! In accordance with the public easement that exists by law on private
i lidelands, the Licensee shall allow the public to use and to pass freely upon
[] Private Tidelands i the area of the sublect properly lying between the high and low water
marks, for the purposes of fishing, fowling, navigation, strolling and the
The Licensee shail not restrict the public's right to use and to pass freely,
L] Commonwealth Tidelands | for any lawful purpose, upon lands lying seaward cf the low water mark.
i The Commonwealth holds said fands in trust for the benefit of the public.

[ Great Pond | "The Licensee shall not restrict the public's right to use and lo pass fraely
R  uporn fands lying seaward of the high water mark for any lawful purpose.

The Licensee shall not restrict the public’s right to use and to pass freely,
for any lawful purpose, Inthe waterway,

] Navigable River or Stream

3. Unless otherwise expressly provided by this license, the Licensee shalt not jimit the hours of availability of any
areas of the subject propertly designated for public passage, nor place any gates, fenices, or other structures on
such areas in a manner that would impede or discourage the free flow of pedestrian movement thereon. No
restriction on the exercise of these public rights shall be imposed unless olherwise expressly provided in this
ficense.




Page 4

4. Any change in use or any substantial structural alteration of any structure or fill authorized herein shall require
the issuance by the Deparimeant of a new Waterways Licenss In accordance with the provisions and procedures
astablished In Chapter 91 of the Massachusetts Geheral Laws, Any unauthorized substantial change in use or
unauthorized substantial structural alteration of any structure or filt authorized herein shall render this Waterways
License vold.

5. This Waterways License shall be revocable by the Department for noncompliance with the terms and conditions
set forth hereih. This License may be revoked after the Depariment has given wiitten notice of the alleged
noncompliance tc the Licensee and those pereons who have filed a written request for such notice with the
Department and afforded them a reasonable opportunity to correct said noncompliance. Failure to correct said
noncompliance afler the issuance of a written notice by the Departiment shall render this Waterways License void
and the Commeonwealth may procesd to remove or cause removal of any structure or fil authorized hereln at the
expense of the Licensee, its successors and assigns as an unauthorized and unlawful structure andfor fill,

6. The struclures and/or fill authorized herein shall be maintained in good repair and in accordance with the terms
and conditions stated herein,

7. Nothing in this Waterways License shall be construed as authorizing encroachment in, on or over property not
owned or confrolied by the Licensee, except with the wiitten consent of the owner(s} thereof,

8. This Waterways License is granted subject fo all applicable Federal, State, County, and Municipal jaws,
ordinances and regufations including but not limited to a vatid final Order of Conditions issued pursuant to G.L.
Chapter 131, $.40, the Wetlands Protection Act,

CONSTRUCTION:

9a. The project shall not significantly interfere with littoral or rdparian property owners' rights to access and
egress their property from the waterway. All structures shall be set back, at a minimum, at least twenty-flve (25)
feat from abutting property lines, where feasible.

9h. Structures shall not extend beyond the length of existing piers used for similar purposes; in no case shall
the length extend more than % of the way across a water body and shall conform to the square footage
‘requirements as stated in Consiruction Condition 9a.

Sc. Within areas of salt marsh, structures shall be constructed with a minimum height of 4 fest above ground
level measured from the bottom of the stringer, and maximum width of 4 feet, or at a 1:1 ratio so as not to have
an adverse impact on the salt marsh or aguatic vegetation. Whereas, the width of the pier maybe equal to but
not greater than the height. Any ladders shalt be constructad of durable materials, shafl be fixed to the pierin
such a manner sc as not to rest on the marsh, shall have a minimum width of 2.0 feet, and shall have adequate
raflings extendlng above the pler/dock decking in order to facilitate safe passage.

9d. When removed, all seasonal structures shall be stored landward of the mean or ordinary high water
shoreline, vegetated wetlands, dunes and all wetland resource areas. Said storage shall be in conformance
with any applicable local, state or federal requirements.

e. The floal(s) shall be constructed with an appropriate number of piles/pipes, legs or stop blocks attached fo
the float structural elements in-order to maintain at feast 24 inches of clearance off the boltom at extreme low
tides,

9f. All work authorized herein shall be completed within five (5) years of the date of License issuance, Said
construction period may be extended by the Department for one or more one year periods without public notice,
provided that the Applicant submits to the Depariment, thirty {30) days prior to the expiration of said construction
period, a written request to extend the period and provides an adequate justification for said extenslon,

DOCKING OF VESSELS:

10a. Motorized vessels shall be moored stern seaward of the floaf and shall have a draft no greater than that
which provides a minimum of one foot clearance from the bottom at extreme low water. Where eeigrass is
present, vessels shall not have any adverse affects on eelgrass in the area.




Licénse # Page 5

10b. Vesseis shall be moored such that they do not become grounded at any tide,
10c. No dredging (inciuding, but nof limited to effects of prop wash) is permitted herein.

10d. No beat moored at any dock may block or unduly impede navigation within the waterway or the use of any
adjacent dock.

COMPLIANCE

The Licensee, within sixty (80) days of completion of the licensed project, shall submit a written statement to the
Department that the project has been completed in substantial conformance with the conditions and plans of
sald license, or a copy of the Certificate of Compliance for this project Issued pursuant to the Wetlands
Protection Act (if the project was previously issued an Order of Conditions or Superseding Order of Conditions
under said Act).

This License shall be void unless the License and the accompanying plan(s) are recorded within 60 days from the
date hereof, in the Registry of Deeds for the said County,

Acceptance of this Waterways License shall constitute an agreement by the Licensee to conform with all terms
and conditions stated harein. This Licerise is granted upon the express condition that any and all other
applicable authorizations required due to the provisions hereof shall be secured by the Licensee prior to the
commencement of any activity of use authorized pursuant {o this License.

THE CONMIMONWEALTH OF MASSAGCHUSETTS

IN WITNESS WHEREAS, said Department of Environmental Protection have hereunto set their hands on this

_— day of in the year
date month . year
Commissioner
Department of
Program Chief ‘ Environmenta
Protection

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

This License is approved In consideration of fhe payment into the treasury of the Commonwealth by said —
of the further sum of dollars and zero cents  ($ 00)
Applicant Amount

The amount determined by the Governor as a just and equitable charge for rights and privileges hereby granted In
the land of the Commonwealth,

Boston

Approved by the Governor,

Governor




Town of Lakeville
Conservatich Comimission
November 14, 2023 at 7pm

Members present: Chairman Robert Bouchard, John LeBlanc, Joseph Chamberlain and Nancy Yeatts.
Members absent: Josh Faherty and Mark Knox. Chairman Bouchard called the meeting to order at
7pm. LakeCam was present to record.

310 Kenneth Welch Drive - Notice of Intent {SE192-891) - Goddard Consulting - Increase in parking and
wetland replication. Continued from 10/10/23 meeting. Chairman Bouchard said a continuance had
been requested by the applicant.

Upen a motion made by Member LeBlanc, seconded by Member Yeatis, it was:
Voted: to continue 310 Kenneth Welch Drive to the meeting on 11/28.
Discussion: Member Yeatts said they did the site visit a month ago and they've been waiting close to 3-
months since this started. She thought someone needed to show up at the next meeting. Member
LeBlanc said they could refuse to continue. At that point, they would have to refile. Member LeBlanc
thought they should give a warning that if no one addresses this by the next meeting, the Commission
can drop it and the applicant could refile when they are ready. Chairman Bouchard agreed.
Unanimous approval.

9 Cross Street - Notice of Intent {SE192-920} - Zenith Consulting Engineers - naw single-family dwelling,
septic system, well, grading, ot clearing, utilities, driveway crossing, and replication area. Continued
from 10/10/23. Nyles Zager from Zenith was present for discussion, He said they were asking for a
continuance. He asked if anyone had a chance to review the proposal from Environmental Partners. He
said it was basically $8,000 to review the wetland line and to analyze the culverts. He said his client
does not want to accept that. He asked if there was an option to go somewhere else or to have
Environmental Partners review the scope again to see if there was a mistake. Member LeBlanc asked if
there was an alternate peer review company. Member Yeatts said it was a very marginal lot,
surrounded by wetland and just squeaks out to be & buildable lot at 54,000sf, that's why we want to be
sure. Mr. Zager said they weren’t disputing that. Member Yeatts wondered if they could find someone
to give a price for the wetland line, and then find someone else to do the engineering. No one has
reviewed that wetland line and that’s what makes it a marginal lot. Mr. Zager said they originally had
Bob Gray from Sabatia do the wetland delineation. They weren’t disputing that the wetland line needed
to be reviewed, it was just the price. The Commission will try to obtain additional proposals.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to continue 9 Cross Street to November 28" at 7pm.
Unanimous approval.

11 Stetson Street - Notice of Intent (SE192-904) - Zenith Consulting Engineers - Raze/relocate existing
detached garage/barn and construct attached garage and breezeway. Grading and modification to
existing driveway. Chairman Bouchard read the legal notice into the record. Nyles Zager was present
for discussion. Mr. Zager said this was before the Commission before as a Request for Determination of

Lakeville Conservation Commission -1~ November 14, 2023



Applicability (RDA} and it was issued a positive determination, so a Notice of Intent (NOI) has been filed.
This is an existing single-family dwelling with an existing detached garage. There’s a bordering
vegetated wetland (BVW) and a pond in the back. The proposal is for the razing of the existing detached
garage and constructing a new garage with a breezeway attached to the existing home. There will be
some additional pavement for the driveway and an additional 10x12 shed. This will all be done in an
existing landscaped area. There are erosion control measures on the northerly side that follow the limit
of work. They are also proposing a dewatering basin and have the detail and location for it, however
they don’t foresee having to deal with that. This is only buffer zone work and the closest point on the
garage is just over 39-feet, and 24-feet from the shed to the wetland line. Member LeBlanc asked if the
shed would be on a slab. Mr. Zager said it would. Member LeBlanc asked if the garage would have a
frost wall. Mr. Zager said it would and that was the only reason they thought dewatering might be
necessary. The breezeway would be a slab on grade. Member Yeatts asked if there was any way the
relocated shed could be a [ittle further away than 24-feet. The applicant said they could actually delete
the shed because the yard isn’t actually that big and it takes up a lot of the backyard. He was willing to
demolish the whole shed and delete the proposed new shed from the plan. There was a discussion
about leaving the shed on the plan outside the 25-foot buffer zone, in case the applicant decided he did
want the shed. Mr. Zager said if they move the shed they may have to take down a tree. After some
more discussion, the proposal remained the same. Member Yeatts asked if the existing patio was
raised. The hay bale line only goes to the edge of the patio. Member LeBlanc asked if they could just
extend the hay bale line around the patio. Mr. Zager said they could. Member Chamberlain asked if you
went from where the driveway enters the lot, then down to the shore, what kind of drop in elevation is
there? Mr. Zager explained the high point was at the house at 81, then down to 72, about a S-foot drop,

Upen a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to close the hearing and issue an Order of Conditions with all the standard conditions for
construction, with an extra condition of extending the hay hale line around the existing patio.
Unanimous approval.

4 Fieldstone Drive - Notice of Intent {SE192-905) - Zenith Consulting Engineers - Removal of stock piles
within 100’ of a wetland with areas to be loamed and stabilized. Nyles Zager from Zenith was present for
discussion. Chairman Bouchard read the legal notice into the record. Mr. Zager said this project had
been in front of the Commission a few years back. An NOI was filed for the construction of a new home.
Since then, there has been some stockpiling of materials. This was already an existing cleared area that
had a lot of horse manure that was sitting there, and he just wanted to cover it up. The applicant knows
he needs to remove it, and he's willing to do that. They are creating a temporary access along the side,
keeping it as far away as possible from the wetland. The material will be trucked out and the area will
be stabilized. Chairman Bouchard asked what type of material was where the truck access was. Mr.
Zager replied that it would be a gravel access. It is currently cleared and accessible. The proposal is just
the stockpile removal in the buffer zone, there would be no disturbance to the actual resource area.
There wil be silt sock wrapped around that limit of work and will be left up until it is properly stabilized.
There is no excavation, only hauling material out, no digging below grade. Mr. Hanson said there has
been a silt sock there since the stockpiles were put there. There were comments from abutting
neighbors. Ashley Evirs from 77 Pickens asked about the open Order of Conditions {00C) on this
property. Member Chamberlain said the first 0OC needed to be dealt with somehow., Member LeBlanc
said there are two different issues. This NOI is for this issue. If there was something done with the
ariginal construction of the heuse that affected her house, that would be the first 00C. Chairman

iakeville Conservation Commission w2 - November 14, 2023



Bouchard asked if Mr. Zager would like a continuation so they could come up with a plan to remediate.
He said he would like to be able to give the applicant the right to be able to remove the piles. There was
a discussion regarding the open O0C. Mr. Zager said he was the engineer on the project and it was for
the construction of the home and will expire in April of 2024. He was willing to file for a Certificate of
Compliance {COC), or at least find out what’s going on. Member Yeatts said what if the applicant
doesn’t come back to the Commission for a COC. Mr. Zager explained to the applicant that an OOCis a
lien on your property, and in order to seli the home it would need to be closed out with a COC. Member
Yeatts thought they should file for a COC for the next meeting, and then they could approve the new
NOI. Mr, Zager said he would try, but it would depend on what was complete and if there was anything
that needed to be remedied.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to continue this hearing until the 29" of November at 7pm, and ask the applicant to file
for a Certificate of Compliance on the original Order of Conditions.
Unanimous approval.

Member LeBlanc suggested that Ms. Evirs submit a letter to the Commission with her complaints.

162 Bedford Street - Abbreviated Notice of Resource Area Delineation - Qutback Engineering. Chairman
Bouchard read the legal notice into the record. Jim Pavlik from Outback was present for discussion. The
plan shows the wetlands that were delineated on the site. It's about 25-acres with a pond to the north
side, a larger BVW on the south side, and three isolated wetland areas toward the center of the site.
They did review the three isolated areas to see if they could be potential Isolated Land Subject to
Flooding {ILSF). From their assessment, those areas are toc small and the larger central isolated wetland
also didn’t meet the criteria. There are two existing buildings on the northern portion of the site that
are being used for business. The remainder of the site is mostly wooded. Chairman Bouchard asked
who did the delineation. Mr. Pavlik said it was Greg Drake from their office. Chairman Bouchard asked
if they had an estimate of the depth of the ponds. Mr. Pavlik replied that by looking at the contours, one
might be two or three feet deep and the other areas are very shallow. They are classifying the area at
the hack of the property as a pand because it’s over 10,000sf. Mr. Pavlik said he was avaliable for a site
visit. Member Yeatts said she thought they should continue the hearing and gc out and take a ook at
the site.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to continue 162 Bedford Street to give the Commission the opportunity to do a site visit.
They will continue to 11/28 at 7pm.
Unanimous approval.

Goat Island - Request for Determination of Applicabllity - Build a 24x20 shed on grade. Chairman
Bouchard said the applicant is asking for a continuance.

Upon a motion made by Member LeBlanc, seconded by Member Chamberlain, it was:

Voted: to continue Goat Island until the 28" at 7pm.
Unanimous approval.

Lakevilie Conservation Commission -3- November 14, 2023




Town of Lakeville - Request for Determination of Applicability - Environmental Partners - demolition of
pump house at Ted Williams Camp. Sahrina Castaneda from Environmental Partners was present for
discussion. She explained this is one piece of several other water improvements they are pursuing
throughout the town. The north section of Ted Williams Camp, where the walking trails begin, there's
an old pump house there that has not been used for quite some time that has fallen into bad disrepair.
There is an active pump house on-site that is currently in use. The reason for the focus an this is that
the water main that runs from the well across the yard and dips into the abandoned pump house above
grade, would be difficult and unsafe if any repairs to the water main were needed. The proposal is to
demolish that pump house, and move the 15 or so feet of that line right outside the footprint of the
abandoned pump house, They will also remove an old fence and utility pole. There are bordering
wetlands on either side of the walking trails, so the excavation for the water main location is located
within the 100" buffer. It is inside a manicured lawn with minimal impacts. The ground will be restared
to existing conditions. Member Chamberlain asked how big the line was, Ms, Castaneda said it was a 2-
inch fine, Member LeBlanc asked about the grade. Ms. Castaneda replied that it was relatively flat.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to issue a negative three determination with one condition that the seed be a native mix.

Unanimous approval.

Meeting Minutes - July 25, 2023 and August 8, 2023,

Upon a motion made by Member Chamberlain, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to approve the Conservation Commission meeting minutes of July 25, 2023 as printed.
Unanimous approval.

Upon a motion made by Member Chamberlain, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:

Voted: to approve the Conservation Commission meeting minutes of August 8, 2023 as printed.
Unanimous approval.

Adjournment - (8:04pm)
Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded Member LeBlanc, it was:

Voted: to adjourn.
Unahimous approval.

Lakeville Conservation Commission -4 - November 14, 2023




Town of Lakeville
Conservation Commission
November 28, 2023 at 7pm

Members present: Chairman Robert Bouchard, John LeBlanc, Joseph Chamberlain, Nancy Yeatts, Josh
Faherty and Mark Knox. Chairman Bouchard called the meeting to order at 7pm. LakeCam was
present to record.

310 Kenneth Welch Drive - Notice of intent (SE192-891) - Goddard Consulting - Increase in parking and
wetland replication. Continued from 11/14/23 meeting. Andrew Thibault from Goddard Consulting was
present for discussion. He said there were no new materials submitted. This project was originally
submitted back in the spring, then submitting new materials in the summer. One of the comments from
DEP was regarding the river on the property. it is mapped as a perennial stream. When this project was
first permitted years ago, it was an intermittent stream, but that has since expired. They are still
reviewing that area in the field. They had a site walk with their peer reviewer last month where they
reviewed the wetland and river delineation. There are two flags that will be resurveyed. A new plan will
be submitted with the riverfront area shown, which may change some of the mitigation required. Mr.
Thibault safd he would like to continue for two weeks, but it may be four.,

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to continue to December 12'" at 7pm.
Unanimous approval.

9 Cross Street - Notice of Intent {SE192-902) - Zenith Consulting Engineers - new single-family dwelling,
septic system, well, grading, lot clearing, utilities, driveway crossing, and replication area. Continued
from 11/14/23. Nyles Zager from Zenith was present for discussion. He said last time there was a
concern raised about the cost of the peer review. He put together a list of three botanists that they
have worked with in Middleboro. He urged the Commission to contact the Agent in Middleboro
regarding the botanists. Member Knox said he thought the scope of work was verbally being diminished
because he thought they also wanted the construction of the crossing to be reviewed, not just the
wetland line and the culvert, because of possible flow of water from one side to the other. There was a
brief discussion regarding the scope of work,

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to continue 9 Cross Street to December 12" at 7pm.
Unanimous approval,

Goat Island - Request for Determination of Applicability - Build a 24x20 shed on grade. Continued from
11/14/23. lerry Velozo was present for discussion, He said they would like to build a 24x20 shed on
Goat island. Some of the Commissioners have done a site visit and had discussed making a foundation
out of Helix coils penetrating the ground. They have changed that, and now would like to build on grade
with cinder blocks. There won’t be any disturbance, they don’t plan on cutting any trees. Member
Yeatts said last time work was done, equipment was taken out on a pontoon boat. Mr. Velozo said he
has a larger pontoon boat that carries 7-8 tons. He plans to take a 2-ton Kubota out to the island to do

Lakeville Conservation Commission -1- November 28, 2023




any clean up that is needed, Member Faherty asked if they planned to store anything in the shed. Mr.
Velozo replied that they would probably keep some boating supplies in it. Member Faherty asked if any
fuel would be kept on site. Mr. Velozo said no. Member Chamberlain asked if there would be any
porta-potties placed on the island. Mr. Velozo said no. Member LeBlanc asked if they had pulled a
building permit. Mr. Velozo said they came to the Commission first, but would be pulling a permit.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to issue a negative determination three, which is the work described in the request is in
the buffer zone as defined in the regulations, but wili not alter an area subject to protection,
subject to jurisdiction in the Act. Therefore, said work does not require filing of a Notice of
Intent, but is subject to the following conditions: no fuel storage.
Five in favor, 1 recused {Faherty).

4 Fieldstone Drive - Notice of intent (SE192-905) - Zenith Consulting Engineers - Removal of stockpiles
within 100’ of a wetland with areas to be loamed and stabilized. Continued from 11/14/23. Nyles Zager
from Zenith was present for discussion. He had gone out to the site to see if they could file for a
Certificate of Compliance for the open Order of Conditions discussed at the last meeting. It is not ready
for a Certificate of Compliance filing at this point. The front of the yard is stabilized, the home is
constructed, but the rear of the property is not stabilized. The deck is built, but it is all gravel. Thereisa
sift sock up. The owner plans on getting a [andscaper to finish up the work but this is not the time of
year for that. At the last hearing, they spoke about potentially doing an amended order, but when he
originally fifed this, his intention was to try to get the piles out. Mr. Zager said his client understands
that he has to do the work. The COrder of Conditions is valid untii July of 2024. if he is not done 30 days
prior, Mr. Zager will request an extension. Member Yeatts did a site visit with Mr. Zager the prior week.
There did not appear to be any erosion from the site, or causing any issues to the resource area. There
was one small section of erosion control that needed to be fixed, so it was replaced. He will continue to
monitor the site and give updates to the Commission. He would like to close out the filing for the
removal of the stockpiles, get that done, and then move forward with the work for the Certificate of
Compliance. There was a discussion about the number of trucks that will be coming and going. They
are hoping that the Commission will issue an Order of Conditions for the removal of the piles. There will
be two Orders of Conditions concurrently and they could close them both out at the same time,
Member Knox said it wasn’t in Conservation’s purview, but would this trigger a gravet removal permit.
Mr. Zager said he would have to look at that. Some comments were made by an abutter and there was
a discussion regarding the property. Mr. Zager said he will make sure that the work on the originai
Order of Conditions is done and is done properly. Another abutter asked if the initial Order of
Conditions is not complied with, what are the consequences. If the gravel removal isn’t going to happen
until the spring, why not close out the initial Order of Conditions first and then come back and get the
new one, Mr. Zager said they can’t stabilize it at this point. Member Knox added that this is growing
grass, and from December to March is difficult. Mr. Zager explained that the applicant wants to do the
work, hopefully he can get a landscaper that can do it in the March/Aprif time frame. By the time June
comes, hopefully everything will have grown and stabilized. He would then be able to do his inspection,
have the Commission do a site visit, and file for the Certificate of Compliance. If they need to ask for an
extension, he would have to do that 30-days before the expiration. They can then extend it as far as
they see fit.

Lakeville Conservation Commission -2- November 28, 2023




Upen a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to close the hearing and issue and Order of Conditions with the following: the road will
be cleaned at the end of each day, an estimate of material will be done to determine if an earth
removal permit is required from the town, after removal of the material all disturbed areas will
stabilized, quarterly updates from Zenith Engineering beginning in February as to the
progress/completion of the project.
Four in favor, one recused (Faherty).

162 Bedford Street - Abbreviated Notice of Resource Area Delineation - Outback Engineering.
Continued from 11/14/23. lim Pavlik from Outback Engineering was present for discussion. Chairman
Bouchard said he did a site visit with Mr. Pavlik and didn’t change any of the wetland flags, and they
identified the three isolated pools. Member Yeatts was concerned about one of the areas. In the
technical comments from DEP, they asked if any of the isolated vegetated wetlands {IVW) are
hydrologically connected to other resource areas. It looked the closest to the big wetland. Mr. Pavlik
said In that G-series VW, they did see standing water, but there’s 3 ridge that comes up about 2-feet
hefore it slopes down toward the larger bordering vegetated wetland (BVW). There was a discussion
about the elevations.

Upon a motien made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member Knox, it was:
Voted: to close the hearing and approve an Order of Resource Area Delineation.
Four in favor, one recused {Faherty).

Vaughan Street {{ohn Paun Memorial Park) - Request for Determination of Applicability - Zenith
Consulting Engineers - remaval of 2 existing softball dugouts and fencing, and the construction of 2 new
dugouts and fencing. Chairman Bouchard read the legal notice into the record. Nyles Zager from Zenith
was present for discussion. The new dugouts will he on the existing gravel. There will be new footings
with sfab concrete poured, There will be erosion control and the proposal is to not remove any
vegetation. Everything will be restabilized with grass or stone dust. Member LeBlanc asked if there
were concrete slabs in the existing dugouts. Mr. Zager said there were not. Chairman Bouchard asked if
they would be making any changes to the parking areas. Mr. Zager said the parking areas will be staying
as is.

Upon a mation made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member Knox, it was:
Voted: to issue a negative three determination with one condition, that the Agent check the hay
bale line.
Unanimous approval.

Golfer’'s Way, lot 3 - Notice of intent - Foresight Engineering - proposed construction of a portion of
Golfer's Way with asscciated grading, drainage structures, and clearing within the buffer zone.

Chairman Bouchard read the legal notice into the record. Derek Maksy (property cwner) was present
for discussion. He explained that the existing driveway to the Lakeville Country Club has deteriorated
over the years and instead of replacing it, they went through the process with the Planning Board to do
a Form-C subdivision. They are proposing adding an infiltration basin next to the existing drainage basin.
The road will have surface drainage, there will be no underground drainage. Member Knox said there
had been a DEP technical comment that stated the project appears to be located within an interim well
head protection area. Mr. Maksy said they had a public well 48-feet from the clubhouse. Member Knox

Lakeville Conservation Commission -3- November 28, 2023




thought they should get an opinion from the Board of Health regarding the well. Mr. Maksy said he
wasn’t here today for the actual house lot itself, it's just to start work on the road. He explained they
did put in a new well, 48-feet from the existing well, which is way up near the clubhouse. There was a
discussion regarding the well location. Member.Chamberlain asked if abutters had been notified. Mr.
Maksy said the engineer would have the proof of notification.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to cantinue to December 12 at 7pm. He will need abutter notifications and comments
fram the Board of Health.
Unanimous approval.

28 Cross Street - Request for Determination of Applicability - construction of a horse paddock attached
to existing barn with development of an adjacent berm. Chairman Bouchard read the legal notice into
the record. Meaghan Young (property owner) was present for discussion. Member Knox asked if there
had been any changes. Ms. Young said there hadn’t. Chairman Bouchard said he had done a site visit
and everything looked fine.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to issue a negative three determination with one condition, to call the Agent to check the
proposed erosion control.
Discussion: Member Faherty sald the delineated wetland photos are of Oakham, Mass. Marissa Seifert,
the wetland scientist, apologized and said she must have copied and pasted. Member Faherty said it
definitely showed the correct parcel.
Unanimous approval.

12 Fuller Shores Rd - Request for Determination of Applicability - attach a 12x30 deck to front (lake side)
of house. Heather Gadde {property owner} and Phil DeRosa {contractor) was present for discussion,

Mr. DeRosa said this was a 12x30 pressure treated deck with composite decking and no railing that will
be 12" toward the pond. The project is outside the 25’ buffer zone. Member Knox said he thought they
should just require erosion control. He asked if the sonotubes were going to be hand dug. Mr, DeRosa
said yes, there will be no machines. Member Knox asked about the grade from the existing house to the
pond. Mr. DeRosa said it was fairly flat so they don’t have to worry about anything running down the
hill. Member Knox said a rofl of silt fence should be put up with the ends wrapped during construction
until the sonotubes are stabilized,

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to issue a negative three determination with two conditions: that the sonotubes are to
be hand dug and the Agent is to check the erosion control,
Unanimous approval.

156 County Street - Request for Determination of Applicability - GPI - addition of three new storage
buildings. Garrett Piccirillo from GPI was present for discussion. This is a proposed expansion project
for the storage facility at 156 County Street. The new buildings are proposed in the large paved open
area. All of the construction is within the existing paved area so there will be no additional impervious
areas added to the site. They will be removing the paved walkway behind the office and replacing it
with loam and seed. The sheet flow drainage currently drains to an existing catch basin that outlets to a

Lakeville Conservation Commission -4- November 28, 2023




stormwater pond, and to another above ground pond. They did add a coupie of catch basins due to
some ponding. There is a septic relocation proposed with this project. The current septic is under the
pavement and is being relocated well outside the buffer zone. Member Yeatts questioned the distance
from one of the buildings to the closest part of the wetland. Mr. Piccirillo said it was about 48 1/2' to
the proposed building and it was 48’ to the existing building. He reviewed the pre and post construction
watershed areas. Member Knox thought erosion controf along the southern edge where the existing
pond is would be a wise condition. Member Yeatts asked why a Notice of intent wasn’t filed rather than
an RDA. Mr. Piccirillo said he had spoken to Chairman Bouchard and they weren’t increasing impervious
area and the drainage was identical. The proposed buildings were all within the existing footprint. He
said the Board of Health and Zoning have both approved the project. There was a discussion about a
Notice of Intent. Member Faherty said he thought the RDA was the appropriate way to go and saw no
issue with the RDA. They were improving something that was already there. They were adding roof
runoff into the detention instead of having a sheet flow. He thought the project was an overall
improvement. Member Knox said he would accept the recommendation to the Planning Board if she
wanted them to add a condition to their approval. Member Faherty said there’s nothing that says they
can’t add more than one condition to an RDA. He said most of the things they would condition are
already proposed in the project.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member Knox, it was:
Voted: to issue a negative determination with one condition that the Agent is called to check the
erosion control prior to the commencement of wark.
Unanimous approval.

0 Charlie Road - Discussion and possible vote to accept donated land. Member LeBlanc asked if this
property abuts any conservation land. Member Chamberlain said it was a piece of land all by itself.
Member Yeatts said it wasn’t in their purview to accept fand. There was a discussion regarding the
property. The Commission decided not to act on 0 Charlie Road.

Meeting Minutes - August 22, 2023,

Upon a motion made by Member Chamberlain, secaonded by Member Knox, it was:
Voted to accept the minutes of August 22, 2023,
Unanimous approval.

Adiournment - (8:50pm)
Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member Knox, it was:

Voted: to adjourn.
Unanimous approval.

Lakeville Conservation Commission -5- November 28, 2023




